
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: January 8, 2019, City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer, Alaska 
City Council Meeting 

January 8, 2019, at 7 PM 
City Council Chambers 

231 W. Evergreen Avenue, Palmer 
www.cityofpalmer.org 

AGENDA 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
1. Approval of Consent Agenda

a. Introducing and Recommending Setting for Public Hearing on January 22, 2019: Ordinance No.
19-002: Amending Palmer Municipal Code Section 17.89.060(E) and Section 17.89.080 Relating
to Short Term Rentals ........................................................................................... Page 3 

b. Action Memorandum No. 19-001: Authorizing the City Manager to Purchase Caterpillar 160
M3 Motor Grader Through State of Alaska Fleet Contract Bid CA1879-14 for Lot #2 of Bid
Specifications with NC Machinery in the Amount of $301,042.00 .............................. Page 17 

c. Action Memorandum No. 19-002: Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Execute a
Contract with Orion Construction, Inc. for the Construction of the 2019 ADA Sidewalk
Improvements Project in an Amount not to Exceed $246,774.00 .............................. Page 31 

d. Action Memorandum No. 19-003: Authorizing the City Manager to Dispose of the 1984
Spartan Thibault Aerial Fire Truck Through the Public Surplus Process ...................... Page 51 

2. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings
a. November 27, 2018, Special Meeting ..................................................................... Page 53 
b. December 4, 2018, Special Meeting ....................................................................... Page 55 
c. December 11, 2018, Special Meeting ..................................................................... Page 62 

E. REPORTS
1. City Manager’s Report
2. City Clerk’s Report ..................................................................................................... Page 65 
3. Mayor’s Report
4. City Attorney’s Report

F. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

G. PUBLIC HEARING
1. Ordinance No. 19-001: Amending Palmer Municipal Code Chapter 17.60 General District

Regulations by Repealing Section 17.60.060 Distance Between Buildings ....................... Page 71 
2. Action Memorandum No. 19-004: Directing the City Clerk to Notify the State of Alaska of the City

Council’s Statement of Non-Objection to Liquor License No. 3767 for Humdingers Gourmet Pizza Co.,
Located at 173 S. Valley Way ...................................................................................... Page 77 

3. Action Memorandum No. 19-005: Directing the City Clerk to Notify the State of Alaska of the City
Council’s Statement of Non-Objection to Liquor License No. 3696 for La Fiesta Mexican Restaurant,
Located at 132 W. Evergreen Avenue .......................................................................... Page 83 

Mayor Edna B. DeVries 
Deputy Mayor Pete LaFrance 
Council Member Julie Berberich 
Council Member Steve Carrington 
Council Member Linda Combs 
Council Member Sabrena Combs 
Council Member David Fuller 

City Attorney Michael Gatti 
City Clerk Norma I. Alley, MMC 
City Manager Nathan Wallace 

Page 1 of 117

http://www.cityofpalmer.org/


__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: January 8, 2019, City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 

4. Action Memorandum No. 19-006: Directing the City Clerk to Notify the State of Alaska of the City
Council’s Statement of Non-Objection to Liquor License No. 2931 for Mat-Su Miners, Located at the
Alaska State Fairgrounds’ Hermon Brothers Field .......................................................... Page 89 

5. Action Memorandum No. 19-007: Directing the City Clerk to Notify the State of Alaska of the City
Council’s Statement of Non-Objection to Liquor License No. 1274 for Palmer Bar, Located at 828 S.
Colony Way ............................................................................................................... Page 95 

6. Action Memorandum No. 19-008: Directing the City Clerk to Notify the State of Alaska of the City
Council’s Statement of Non-Objection to Liquor License No. 4064 for Palmer Golf Course, Located at
1000 LePak Avenue ................................................................................................... Page 101 

H. ACTION MEMORANDA
1. Action Memorandum No. 19-009: Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design and

Construction Administrative Services Contract Addendum with HDL Engineering Consultants, LLC in
the Amount of $152,002.00 for the Design Work and the CA Services on the 2019 Airfield Safety
Improvements Project ................................................................................................ Page 107 

I. RECORD OF ITEMS PLACED ON THE TABLE

J. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

K. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

L. ADJOURNMENT

Tentative Future Palmer City Council Meetings 

Meeting 
Date 

Meeting 
Type Time Notes 

Jan 15 Joint 7 pm AAC 

Jan 22 Regular 7 pm 
Feb 5 Joint 6 pm BED 
Feb 12 Regular 7 pm 
Feb 26 Regular 7 pm 
March 12 Joint 6 pm PRCRAB 
March 12 Regular 7 pm 
March 26 Regular 7 pm 

Page 2 of 117



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 19-002 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Ordinance No. 19-002 

 
Subject:  An Ordinance of the Palmer City Council Amending Palmer Municipal Code Section 17.89.060(E) 
and Section 17.89.080 Relating to Short Term Rentals 
 
Agenda of: January 8, 2019 – Introduction 
 January 22, 2019 – Public Hearing 
 
Council Action: ☐ Adopted  ☐ Amended: ___________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
  

Originator Information: 

Originator: City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    

  Finance 
 

 12/19/18 
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 

 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $  
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
√ Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 3 of 117



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 19-002 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s): 
 Ordinance No. 18-006 

 
Summary Statement/Background: 
 
This text amendment will update information in Section 17.89.060(E) General Provisions and correct a 
code citation in Section 17.89.080 Standards for a conditional use permit.  
 
On August 16, 2018, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a draft ordinance, regarding short 
term rentals, with the following: 

1) Type 1 STRs being a conditional use in the R-1 district which would require additional notice as 
stated in Section 17.89.060(E) General Provisions; and  

2) With the code citation referenced as PMC 17.72.050 (Standards for a conditional use permit) in 
Section 17.89.080 Standards for a conditional use permit.   

 
The draft ordinance was forwarded to city council with a recommendation for adoption at which time the 
code citation originally shown as PMC 17.72.050 was erroneously changed to reference PMC 17.72.060 
(Conditions and requirements for a conditional use permit). 
 
During the meeting, city council voted to amend the ordinance by changing CUP to N (Not Permitted) in 
R-1 for Type 1 STRs which would remove the need for additional notice requirements as shown in Section 
17.89.060(E), but this section was not updated during the meeting to reflect the change.  
 
On September 25, 2018, city council adopted Ordinance No. 18-006, which enacted Palmer Municipal 
Code Chapter 17.89 Short Term Rentals. 
 
While preparing the ordinance for codification, the errors were identified. This text amendment does not 
change the intent of the ordinance but will update information, which was intentionally, amended by city 
council as applicable in Section 17.89.060(E) General Provisions and correct the code citation reference 
in Section 17.89.080 Standards for a conditional use permit.            
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Adopt Ordinance No. 19-002 amending the Palmer Municipal Code Sections 17.89.060 and 17.89.080. 
 
 

Page 4 of 117



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 19-002 Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA 

 
Ordinance No. 19-002 

 
An Ordinance of the Palmer City Council Amending Palmer Municipal Code Section 
17.89.060(E) and Section 17.89.080 Relating to Short Term Rentals 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission drafted and approved a short-term rental 
ordinance to address the current residential housing demands of the community; and 

 
WHEREAS, City Council reviewed and amended the short-term rental ordinance before 

final adoption of the ordinance; and 
 
WHEREAS, due to changes made to the ordinance after review by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission, it has become necessary to correct and update the ordinance with the applicable 
changes.   
 
THE CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA, ORDAINS: 
 
 Section 1. Classification. This ordinance shall be permanent in nature and shall be 
incorporated into the Palmer Municipal Code.  
 
 Section 2. Severability. If any provisions of this ordinance or application thereof to any 
person or circumstances are held invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and the application to 
the other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 
 

Section 3. Palmer Municipal Code Section 17.89.060(E) is hereby amended to read as 
follows (new language is underlined and deleted language is stricken): 

 
17.89.060 General provisions. 
E. Additional Notice Requirements. For registrations and registration renewals of Type-1, Type-2 
or Type-4 short-term rentals as defined in PMC 17.89.030 in R-1, R-1E and R-2 residential 
zoning districts, the applicant must give notice on a form provided by the city to each residence 
adjacent, including those residences adjacent across a public right-of-way and properties 
connected to the applicant’s property by property corners. The notice must include a description 
of the proposed use and the name, address, telephone number and email address (if any) of 
the responsible person. 

Section 4. Palmer Municipal Code Section 17.89.080 is hereby amended to read as 
follows (new language is underlined and deleted language is stricken): 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
Introduced by: City Manager Wallace 

Date: January 8, 2019 
Public Hearing:  

Action:  
Vote:  

Yes: No: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Page 5 of 117



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 19-002 Page 2 of 2 

17.89.080 Standards for a conditional use permit. 
In addition to the requirements of PMC 17.72.060 17.72.050, the following standards shall be 
met for a conditional use permit, if required: 

A. The use shall not unreasonably interfere with or cause undue annoyance to residential uses 
by reason of visual appearance, bright or flashing lights, odor, noise, dust, traffic, or other 
negative effects. 

B. Sufficient access is provided. 

C. Conditions may be imposed by the commission with respect to location, screening, fencing, 
buffering, hours of operation, traffic, landscaping, setbacks or otherwise if reasonably necessary 
to satisfy these standards. 

D. A Type-1 short-term rental must be on a minimum lot size of 20,000 square feet. 

Section 5. Effective Date. Ordinance No. 19-002 shall take effect upon adoption by the 
City of Palmer City Council.  
 
Passed and approved this _____ day of _____, 2019.  
 
 

 
_________________________ 

 Edna B. DeVries, Mayor 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 

Page 6 of 117



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 18-006 Page 1 of 9 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA 

 
Ordinance No. 18-006 

 
An Ordinance of the Palmer City Council Amending Palmer Municipal Code Title 17 by 
Repealing Chapter 17.88 and Section 17.08.038 Bed and Breakfast and Enacting 
Chapter 17.89 Short Term Rentals  
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission (commission) proposes and recommends 
text amendments as necessary to Title 17 Zoning to ensure regulations and standards are 
applicable to the current needs of the community; and 

 
WHEREAS, the commission has reviewed and determined Palmer Municipal Code Chapter 

17.88 Bed and Breakfast insufficient to adequately address the current residential housing 
demands of the community for short term rentals; and 

 
WHEREAS, the commission has reviewed and discussed short term rental language from 

other similar communities and has drafted code language to help meet the increasing short term 
rental demands of the community.   
 
THE CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA, ORDAINS: 
 
 Section 1. Classification. This ordinance shall be permanent in nature and shall be 
incorporated into the Palmer Municipal Code.  
 
 Section 2. Severability. If any provisions of this ordinance or application thereof to any 
person or circumstances are held invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and the application to 
the other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 
 

Section 3. Palmer Municipal Code Section 17.08.038 is hereby repealed (deleted language 
is stricken): 
 
17.08.038 Bed and breakfast. 
“Bed and breakfast” means an owner-occupied residential dwelling with up to three guest rooms 
which provides overnight accommodations and breakfast to registered transient guests. 
 
  

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
Introduced by: City Manager 
Public Hearing: September 11, 2018 

Action: Adopted 
Vote: Unanimous 

Yes: No: 
Best  

Carrington  
L. Combs  
S. Combs  
DeVries  
Fuller  

LaFrance  

Page 7 of 117



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 18-006 Page 2 of 9 

Section 4. Chapter 17.88 Bed and Breakfast is hereby repealed (deleted language is 
stricken): 
 

Chapter 17.88 
BED AND BREAKFAST 

Sections: 
17.88.010    Intent. 
17.88.020    Application and approval. 
17.88.030    General provisions. 
17.88.080    Transfer of property. 
 
17.88.010 Intent. 
This chapter sets out the criteria under which a bed and breakfast may be incorporated into 
certain zoning districts. Bed and breakfasts help preserve existing housing stock and 
neighborhood character while providing efficient use of larger homes and providing flexibility to 
respond to changing household sizes and needs. The provisions set forth in the chapter help 
ensure the preservation of the character, integrity and property values of the surrounding areas 
within which these facilities are located and maintained. (Ord. 07-033 § 4, 2007) 
 
17.88.020 Application and approval. 
A. An application for a bed and breakfast permit shall be initiated by the owner on a form 
prescribed by the zoning administrator. For the purposes of this chapter, the owner shall mean 
any person named on the deed, a contract purchaser, or the beneficiary of a trust named on the 
deed. 
 
B. The permit shall be accompanied by the notarized affidavit affirming that at least one owner 
occupies the dwelling being used as the bed and breakfast and that the bed and breakfast will 
conform to the requirements of the permit and the requirements of this chapter. 
 
C. A nonrefundable fee of $50.00 shall accompany the application. 
 
D. The zoning administrator shall review the application for code compliance within 30 calendar 
days. 
 
E. The zoning administrator shall notify the applicant in writing of approval or denial. Approved 
applications shall be issued a bed and breakfast permit. 
 
17.88.030 General provisions. 
The following provisions apply to the operation of bed and breakfast: 
 
A. The bed and breakfast use shall be an accessory use to the principal use of the dwelling. 
 
B. A residential dwelling incorporating a bed and breakfast as an accessory use shall be a 
minimum of 2,000 square feet. 
 
C. The length of a stay within a bed and breakfast shall be a maximum of 21 days per calendar 
year, and documentation verifying the length of stay of each guest, such as a registration ledger 
or receipts, shall be made available to the city upon request. 
 
D. No food preparation or cooking for guests shall be conducted within any bedroom made 
available for rent. 

Page 8 of 117

http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Palmer/cgi/menuCompile.pl#a17x88x010
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Palmer/cgi/menuCompile.pl#a17x88x020
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Palmer/cgi/menuCompile.pl#a17x88x030
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Palmer/cgi/menuCompile.pl#a17x88x080


_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 18-006 Page 3 of 9 

 
E. All guest rooms shall be contained within the principal dwelling on the lot. 
 
F. One additional parking space for each bedroom rented shall be provided, in addition to the 
parking requirements required in Chapter 17.64 PMC, Parking and Loading. 
 
G. The exterior of the building shall not reflect the operation of a bed and breakfast there, except 
that one sign, not to exceed four square feet in area, is permitted. 
 
H. A bed and breakfast may be developed in either an existing or a new dwelling unit. 
 
I. A bed and breakfast shall not be permitted on any lot with an accessory dwelling unit or child 
care center. Other home occupations shall be allowed, subject to existing regulations. 
 
J. Bed and breakfasts shall conform to all applicable codes, laws, and regulations. 
 
K. For purposes of securing financing, a potential owner may request and receive a letter of pre-
approval from the city indicating property is eligible for a bed and breakfast permit if the potential 
owner completes the application process and construction in accordance with this section. 
 
17.88.080 Transfer of property. 
A bed and breakfast permit is not transferable to any other property or person. When a property 
with a bed and breakfast is sold or otherwise transferred, the new owner must apply for a permit 
as set forth in PMC 17.88.020 within 60 days from the date of transfer. 
 

Section 5. Chapter 17.89 Short Term Rentals is hereby enacted to read as follows (new 
language is underlined): 
 

Chapter 17.89 
SHORT TERM RENTALS 

 
Sections: 
17.89.010 Purpose and intent. 
17.89.020 Definitions. 
17.89.030 Short term rental classifications. 
17.89.040 Application and approval. 
17.89.050 Annual review. 
17.89.060 General provisions. 
17.89.070 Standards. 
17.89.080 Standards for a conditional use permit. 
17.89.090 Signs. 
17.89.100 Violations; enforcement. 
17.89.110 Appeals – Generally. 
17.89.120 Appeal notice and hearing before commission. 
17.89.130 Written statements.  
 
17.89.010 Purpose and intent. 
The purpose of this article is to provide for the regulation of short-term rentals in certain zoning 
districts within the city in order to preserve neighborhood character while encouraging economic 
activity and diversity, and to promote public health, safety, and welfare. 
 

Page 9 of 117



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 18-006 Page 4 of 9 

17.89.020 Definitions. 
“Bed and breakfast” means a private residential property providing up to 15 guest rooms for 
accommodation of travelers with breakfast in a common eating area. 
 
“Bed and breakfast homestay establishment” means an owner-occupied residential property 
where short term lodging is provided that contains no more than five guest rooms and where 
breakfast service may be provided to overnight guests only. 
 
“Bed and breakfast inn” means a resident managed residential property where short-term 
lodging is provided that contains no more than 15 guest rooms and where breakfast service 
may be provided to overnight guests only.  
 
“Hosting platform” means a person or entity that provides a means through which an owner 
may advertise and offer for rent a short-term rental to the general public. 
 
“Owner” means any person named on the deed, a contract purchaser, or the beneficiary of a 
trust named on the deed. 
 
“Owner occupied” means owner must reside on the property and be present at the property 
for the duration of any short-term rental. 
 
“Operation of” or “operating” means the short-term rental has been rented by or on behalf of 
the owner to the general public for compensation for transient occupancy. "Operation of" or 
"operating" a short-term rental does not include mere advertisement of or offering to rent short-
term rental(s). 
 
“Responsible person” means the person responsible for addressing all maintenance, nuisance, 
and safety concerns related to a short-term rental. 
 
“Short term rental” means a residential dwelling unit(s) that is rented out for compensation on 
a temporary basis for a period of less than 30 consecutive days. 
 
17.89.030 Short term rental classifications. 
Short terms rentals are classified as: 
 
Type-1: A short term rental of one or more bedrooms in an owner-occupied dwelling while the 
owner is occupying the same dwelling unit for the entire rental period. 
 
Type-2: A short term rental of a single family or duplex residential property where short term 
lodging is provided to only one group at a time per dwelling unit. The owner of the property is 
or is not present at the property for the duration of any short-term rental.   
 
Type-3: A short term rental of a multi-family residential property where short term lodging is 
provided to only one group at a time per dwelling unit. The owner of the property is or is not 
present at the property for the duration of any short-term rental. 
 
Type-4: A bed and breakfast homestay establishment means an owner-occupied residential 
property where short term lodging is provided that contains no more than five guest rooms and 
where breakfast service may be provided to overnight guests only. The owner must reside on 
the property and be present at the property for the duration of any short-term rental. The 
property may be rented out to multiple short-term lodging groups at a time. 

Page 10 of 117



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 18-006 Page 5 of 9 

 
Type-5: A bed and breakfast inn means a resident managed residential property where short-
term lodging is provided that contains no more than 15 guest rooms and where breakfast 
service may be provided to overnight guests only. The resident manager must reside on the 
property and be present at the property for the duration of any short-term rental. The property 
may be rented out to multiple short-term lodging groups at a time.   
 
17.89.040 Application and approval. 
A. An application for a short-term rental permit shall be initiated by the owner on a form 
prescribed by the zoning administrator. For the purposes of this chapter, the owner shall mean 
any person named on the deed, a contract purchaser, or the beneficiary of a trust named on the 
deed and is valid for a period of one year. 
 
B. All applications for a permit shall be accompanied by a payment of the fee(s) according to the 
current, adopted budget. 
 
C. The zoning administrator shall review the application for code compliance within 30 calendar 
days. 
 
D. Short-term rentals shall conform to all applicable codes, laws, and regulations. 
 
E. A site plan with a description of the short-term rental, including street address, number of 
bedrooms, and number of off-street parking spaces available for guests' use. 
 
F. The zoning administrator shall notify the applicant in writing of approval or denial. Approved 
applications shall be issued a short-term rental permit.  
 
17.89.050 Annual renewal. 
Application for renewal of a short-term permit and payment of the renewal fee shall be made 
before February 1 of the applicable year. 
 
17.89.060 General provisions. 
The following provisions apply to the operation of short-term rentals: 
 
A. It is unlawful for any person to operate within the city a short-term rental without having 
been approved by the Department of Community Development. A separate registration shall be 
required for each short-term rental. 
 
B. Short-term rentals shall conform to all applicable codes, laws, and regulations. 
 
C. A short-term rental shall not be permitted on any lot with an accessory dwelling unit or child 
care center. Other home occupations shall be allowed, subject to existing regulations. 
 
D. A short-term rental permit is not transferable to any other property or person. When a property 
with a short-term rental is sold or otherwise transferred, the new owner must apply for a permit 
as set forth in PMC 17.89.040 within 60 days from the date of transfer.  
 
E. Additional notice requirements. For registrations and registration renewals of Type-1, Type-
2 or Type-4 short term rentals as defined in PMC 17.89.030 in R-1, R-1E and R-2 residential 
zoning districts, the applicant must give notice on a form provided by the city to each residence 
adjacent, including those residences adjacent across a public right-of-way and properties 

Page 11 of 117



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 18-006 Page 6 of 9 

connected to the applicant's property by property corners. The notice must include a description 
of the proposed use and the name, address, telephone number and email address (if any) of 
the responsible person. 
 
17.89.070 Standards 
A. One additional parking space for each bedroom or dwelling unit rented shall be provided, in 
addition to the parking requirements required in PMC 17.64, Parking and Loading. No on-street 
parking shall be allowed for short term rental facility guests. 
 
B. The exterior of the building shall not reflect the operation of a short-term rental there, except 
that one sign, not to exceed four square feet in area, is permitted in all residential districts. 
 
C. The length of a stay within a short-term rental shall be for a period of less than 30 days per 
calendar year, and documentation verifying the length of stay of each guest, such as a registration 
ledger or receipts, shall be made available to the city upon request. 
 
D. The responsible person shall be available at all times the property is being rented.  A sign 
must be posted conspicuously in the common area of each unit and shall contain all of the 
following information: 

1. The name and contact information of the owner and/or responsible person; and 
 
2. The license number of the short-term rental facility; and  
 
3. The occupancy limits and requirements set forth in the license. 

 
E. The owner of the short-term rental must ensure that use of the short-term rental by guests 
is in compliance with the noise provisions of PMC 8.36. 
 
F. The operation of a short-term rental is permitted as indicated in the following districts:    
 

 Type I Type II Type III Type IV (Bed 
and Breakfast 
Homestay) 

Type V (Bed and 
Breakfast Inn) 

R-1 N N N N N 
R-1E CUP CUP CUP CUP CUP 
R-2 P P N P CUP 
R-3 P P P P CUP 
R-4 P P P P P 
Agri P P P P P 
C-L P P P P P 
C-G P P P P P 

 
Key: 

P = Permitted 
N = Not permitted 
CUP = Conditional Use Permit 

 
G. The licensee shall comply with the quiet hours established in PMC 8.36.025. 
 
H. The licensee will comply with all building, electrical and other city codes and ordinances. 

Page 12 of 117



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 18-006 Page 7 of 9 

 
I. Functions such as meetings, receptions, weddings and other social events provided for 
compensation or held by guests are not permitted as part of the short-term rental use unless 
such residential property is located in an agriculture district or commercial zoning districts. 
 
J. The license number and occupancy limit shall be included in all marketing materials, 
advertisements, and online listings for the short-term rental. 
 
K. A residential dwelling incorporating a Type-4 as an accessory use shall be a minimum of 2,000 
square feet. 
 
17.89.080 Standards for a conditional use permit. 
In addition to the requirements of PMC 17.72.060, the following standards shall be met for a 
conditional use permit, if required:  
 
A. The use shall not unreasonably interfere with or cause undue annoyance to residential uses 
by reason of visual appearance, bright or flashing lights, odor, noise, dust, traffic, or other 
negative effects. 
 
B. Sufficient access is provided. 
 
C. Conditions may be imposed by the commission with respect to location, screening, fencing, 
buffering, hours of operation, traffic, landscaping, setbacks or otherwise if reasonably necessary 
to satisfy these standards.  
 
D. A Type-1 short-term rental must be on a minimum lot size of 20,000 square feet. 
 
17.89.090 Signs. 
In agriculture and commercial districts, signs for a short-term rental shall meet PMC 14.08.080. 
 
17.89.100 Violations; enforcement. 
A. Registration suspension or revocation. The zoning administrator may suspend or revoke a 
short-term rental permit when the licensee commits one or more of the following acts or 
omissions: 

1. Failure to comply with any provision of this title. 
 
2. Operating or allowing the operation of the short-term rental in such a manner as to 
create a public nuisance, cause a breach of the peace, constitute a danger to the public 
health, safety, welfare or morals, or interfere with the rights of abutting property 
owners. 
 
3. The securing of the registration by fraud or misrepresentation, to specifically include 
false or incorrect information on the registration application. 

 
B. Procedure.  Should the zoning administrator decide to suspend or revoke a registration, the 
licensee will be given notice and an opportunity to respond following the procedures in this 
subsection, except that should the zoning administrator determine the short term rental or its 
operation present a safety hazard or require immediate remedy, the zoning administrator may 
order operation of the short term rental to cease immediately. 

1. The licensee will be notified in writing by the zoning administrator at least seven days 
prior to the action contemplated and the reasons therefore. 

Page 13 of 117



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 18-006 Page 8 of 9 

 
2. Upon receipt of the notice, the licensee may request a meeting with the zoning 
administrator. Such request must be in writing and must be received by the zoning 
administrator within seven days of the licensee's receipt of the notice. Failure on the 
part of the licensee to request in writing a meeting and within the specified time period 
shall be a waiver of the licensee’s right to a meeting. 
 
3. If a meeting is requested by the licensee, the zoning administrator will set a time, 
date and place and will so notify the licensee, in writing. 
 
4. When a meeting is conducted, the city will present the evidence supporting the 
contemplated action. The zoning administrator may request evidence be presented by 
other parties. The licensee may present evidence. The zoning administrator will take all 
evidence admitted under advisement and once a decision has been made the zoning 
administrator will notify the licensee of the findings and decision in writing. 

 
C. Appeal. Any person aggrieved by a decision of the zoning administrator will have the right 
to appeal to the commission by following the procedures.  
 
17.89.110 Appeals – Generally.  
A. Appeals – Standing. Any person or persons aggrieved by an action or determination taken 
under this chapter may appeal said action or determination. 
 
B. Jurisdiction. Appeals of actions and determinations of the zoning administrator are heard by 
the commission. The commission’s action may be appealed pursuant to PMC Chapter 17.98 by 
any party, including a city official.  
 
C. Time Limitation. An appeal of a decision of the zoning administrator or of the commission must 
be filed within 20 calendar days of the action or determination being appealed. The right of appeal 
is forfeited unless a written appeal is delivered to the clerk within 20 calendar days of the zoning 
administrator’s or commission’s action or determination. Computation of the time period for filing 
an appeal shall commence with the date on which the action or determination is mailed or 
delivered to the parties involved. Any decision not appealed within this time limit shall become 
final.  
 
D. Applications. The appeal application for each appeal shall be filed with the clerk, on a form 
prescribed by the city clerk and contain at least the following information: 

1. The name and address of the appellant and that of the appellant’s representative, if 
appellant is represented; and 
 
2. A description of the action or determination from which the appeal is sought; and  
 
3. The reason for the appeal which must show a grievance to the applicant. 

 
E. Fees.  All applications for appeals shall be accompanied by a payment of a non-refundable fee 
according to the current, adopted budget. 
 
17.89.120 Appeal notice and hearing before commission. 
A. Upon receipt of a valid application appealing an action or determination of the zoning 
administrator, the clerk shall schedule an appeal hearing before the commission to be held within 

Page 14 of 117

http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Palmer/#!/Palmer17/Palmer1798.html#17.98


_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 18-006 Page 9 of 9 

45 days. All parties to the action or determination being appealed shall be provided with written 
notice not less than 15 days prior to the appeal hearing. 
 
B. Written statements are to be submitted to the clerk as follows: 

1. An appellant may file a written statement summarizing the facts and setting forth 
pertinent points and authorities in support of the points contained in the notice of appeal, 
provided such statement must be filed not less than 12 days prior to the date set for the 
appeal hearing. 

 
2. Any interested party wishing to file a written statement in rebuttal to the appeal may 
do so, provided such statement must be filed not less than six days prior to the appeal 
hearing date.  

 
C. At the hearing the order of presentation is as follows: 

1. The zoning administrator shall summarize the issues and state his/her decision. 
 
2. The applicant shall present his/her evidence, including witnesses and documents. 
 
3. The zoning administrator shall present his/her evidence, including witnesses and 
documents. 
 
4. The licensee may close his/her presentation. 
 
5. The zoning administrator may close his/her presentation. 

 
D. The commission, the applicants and the administration may question any witness. Any person 
may be represented by counsel. The applicant must prove the facts by a preponderance of the 
evidence. All hearings shall be tape-recorded. Formal rules of evidence need not be followed. 
 
E. A hearing, and any reconvening thereof, shall be open to the public. 
 
F. Within 15 days following the hearing, the commission shall issue its decision in the form of 
written findings of fact and conclusions of law. 
 
G. The findings of fact and conclusions of law shall reference specific evidence in the record and 
the controlling sections of this chapter and shall briefly explain the reasons for the decision. The 
commission may affirm, modify, vacate, set aside or reverse any decision brought before it for 
review, and may remand the case and direct the entry of such appropriate order, or require 
further proceedings to be had as may be justified under the circumstances. 
 
H. The findings of fact and conclusions of law shall be signed by the presiding officer and filed 
with the clerk, who shall promptly mail a copy to the appellant.  
 

Section 6. Effective Date. Ordinance No. 18-006 shall take effect upon adoption by the 
City of Palmer City Council.  
 
Passed and approved this 11th day of September, 2018.  
 
  _________________________ 
_____________________________  Edna B. DeVries, Mayor 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 

Page 15 of 117



Page 16 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-001 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-001 

 
Subject:  Authorizing the City Manager to Purchase Caterpillar 160 M3 Motor Grader Through State of 
Alaska Fleet Contract Bid CA1879-14 for Lot #2 of Bid Specifications with NC Machinery in the Amount 
of $301,042.00   
 
Agenda of: January 8, 2019 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    

√  Finance  

 12/14/18 
  Fire    
  Police     
√  Public Works    12/13/18 

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 

 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 301,042.00 
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
√ Creates expenditure in the amount of: $ 301,042.00 
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
√ Budgeted Line item(s): 09-01-10-6054 
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 17 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-001 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
 State of Alaska Standard Terms and Conditions 
 State of Alaska Lot #2 Bid sheet 
 NC Machinery Purchase Order 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
In the 2019 City of Palmer Council approved budget, funds were budgeted for the purchase of a road 
grader for the Department of Public Works.  
 
This action memorandum requests authorization to purchase the road grader from NC Machinery for a 
new motor grader to replace an existing 28-year-old 780 Champion Grader utilizing State of Alaska bid 
specs and contract. 
 
The City of Palmer Administration chose to take advantage of its ability to attach to the State of Alaska 
contract for purchase of vehicles for the following reasons:  

• The City of Palmer did not bear the expense and resources of preparing and carrying out the 
typical bid process;  

• The City of Palmer, by attaching itself to the State of Alaska that purchases many vehicles per 
year, enjoys a greater discount versus buying one on our own; and  

• The City of Palmer benefits from the fact that the State of Alaska procurement is locked into 
fuel, freight, and production rates based on last fall’s pricing that is considerably lower than the rapidly 
escalating fuel and steel surcharges that have increased shipping and production costs over the last six 
months.  
 
3.21.230 Governmental and proprietary procurements.  
A. The purchasing officer may contract, without the use of the competitive source selection procedures 
of this chapter, for the following supplies, services, professional services or construction:  

1. For contracts, including reimbursable agreements, with federal, state or local units of 
 government or utility provider where the city has a financial responsibility or beneficial interest in 
entering into an agreement.  

2. For contracts issued pursuant to any federal, state, or local government contract where  the city 
is an authorized user, or where the resulting contractor agrees to extend the same terms, conditions, and 
pricing to the city as those awarded under the original contract, all in accordance with PMC 3.21.240. Such 
agreements shall be limited to those contracts where the award is issued pursuant to a formally advertised 
solicitation.  

3. For contracts where the purchasing officer determines in writing that the city’s requirements 
reasonably limit the source for the supplies, services, professional service or construction to one person.  

A. All contract awards under this section, and any amendments thereto, shall be subject to 
the applicable approval requirements of PMC 3.21.090 prior to execution.  

B. No contractor may provide supplies, services, professional services, or construction to 
the city before the applicable requirements of this section are first satisfied. (Ord. 644 § 4, 2004) 

 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
To approve Action Memorandum No. 19-001 authorizing the City Manager to execute a purchase order 
with NC Machinery. 

Page 18 of 117



Page 19 of 117



Page 20 of 117



Page 21 of 117



Page 22 of 117



Page 23 of 117



Page 24 of 117



Page 25 of 117



Page 26 of 117



Page 27 of 117



Page 28 of 117



P
age 29 of 117



Page 30 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-002 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-002 

 
Subject:  Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Execute a Contract with Orion Construction, 
Inc. for the Construction of the 2019 ADA Sidewalk Improvements Project in an Amount not to Exceed 
$246,774.00 
 
Agenda of: January 8, 2019 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    

√  Finance  

 12/14/2018 
  Fire    
  Police     

√  Public Works 
  

 
12/11/2018 

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 

 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 246,774.00 
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
√ Creates expenditure in the amount of: $ 246,774.00 AKDOT ATAP Grant 08-40-04-6225 
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
√ Budgeted Line item(s): 08-40-04-6225 AKDOT ATAP Grant 
 Not budgeted  08-01-10-7172 City Match Funds 

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 31 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-002 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
 HDL recommendation of award letter 
 100% Engineer Drawings 
 Res. No. 18-010 Accepting the AKDOT ATAP grant 
 Bid Error Notification Letter from Dirtworks, Inc. 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
The Council approved and appropriated a 2018 Alaska Transportation Alternatives Program Grant from 
the State of Alaska for the installation and improvement of sidewalks, driveways, and curb ramps with 
Resolution 18-010.  This grant, including the city matching funds is in the amount of $323,400.   
 
Dirtworks Inc., provided the lowest responsive responsible bid for installing ADA compliant sidewalks in 
the downtown Palmer area. However, withdrew their bid proposal on Thursday, 20Dec18, due to a bid 
calculation error. 
 
Orion Construction, Inc. provided the next lowest responsive responsible bid at $246,774.00. This contract 
will be paid with grant funds from the Alaska Transportation Alternatives Program Grant, accepted in City 
of Palmer Res. No 18-010, and City matching funds, and will provide additional ADA compliant sidewalk 
ramps and driveways in downtown Palmer. 
 
The improvements will include, sidewalks, curb ramps and driveway entrances along W. Elmwood Ave 
and S. Bailey St, along S. Valley Way (Information Center) and both E. Elmwood and E. Dahlia Aves. 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
To approve Action Memorandum No. 19-002 authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute a 
contract with Orion Construction, Inc., not to exceed $246,774.00. 
 

Page 32 of 117



 
 

Anchorage       3335 Arctic Boulevard, Suite 100, Anchorage 99503  907.564.2120 
Mat-Su  202 West Elmwood Avenue, Palmer 99645  907.746.5230 

Kenai Peninsula   10735 Spur Highway, Suite 1B, Kenai 99611  907.283.2051 
 

CIVIL 
ENGINEERING 

GEOTECHNICAL 
ENGINEERING 

TRANSPORTATION 
ENGINEERING 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES 

PLANNING 

SURVEYING 
& MAPPING 

CONSTRUCTION 
ADMINISTRATION 

MATERIAL 
TESTING 

REAL ESTATE 
SERVICES 

December 13, 2018 

Chris Nall, Public Works Director 
City of Palmer 
231 West Evergreen Avenue 
Palmer, AK 99645 

RE: Recommendation of Award 
 2018 ADA Sidewalk Improvements – City of Palmer 

Dear Mr. Nall: 

We have reviewed the bids submitted for the above-referenced project and have noted the 
following bid irregularities: 

• Orion Construction, Inc., Ficklin Construction, LLC, and Northstar Excavation and 
Asphalt, Inc. erroneously inserted a unit price for the Traffic Price Adjustment 
contingent sum item, which had a pre-filled price of $0.00, as is typical for this pay 
item. The bid totals have been adjusted to delete the price for this item.  

• Signature Land Services did not correctly calculate the overall total for the Base Bid 
resulting in a net decrease of $1,000 to the Base Bid and the total bid.  

• Ficklin Construction, LLC did not correctly calculate the overall total for the Base Bid 
resulting in a net decrease of $5,238.60 to the Base Bid.  

• Northstar Excavation and Asphalt, Inc. did not correctly calculate the overall total for 
Additive Alternative #1 resulting in an increase of $0.50 to the Additive Alternative #1 
total bid price.  

• Northstar Excavation and Asphalt, Inc. included a bid bond in the amount of 5%. A bid 
bond in the amount of 10% is required.  

These irregularities changed the ranking of Ficklin Construction, LLC from 4th to 3rd. The 
corrected bid totals and corresponding contractor rankings for the total of all alternatives are 
summarized below: 
  

Page 33 of 117



RE: Recommendation of Award – 2018 ADA Sidewalk Improvements 
December 13, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Base Bid and Additive Alternatives 

Rank Contractor Base Bid Add Alt 1 Add Alt 2 Add Alt 3 Total 

1 Dirtworks, Inc. $127,309.00 $22,078.00 $22,952.00 $20,432.00 $192,771.00 

2 Orion Construction, Inc. $173,389.00 $22,461.00 $25,712.00 $25,212.00 $246,774.00 

3 Ficklin Construction, LLC $164,103.60 $37,168.00 $38,340.00 $38,340.00 $277,951.60 

4 
Northstar Excavation and 

Asphalt, Inc. 
$145,393.00 $47,286.50 $47,233.00 $42,233.00 $282,145.50 

5 JTA Construction, LLC $217,782.00 $26,605.00 $29,278.00 $29,278.00 $302,943.00 

6 Signature Land Services $234,650.00 $31,110.00 $30,540.00 $29,540.00 $325,840.00 

7 Tutka, LLC $219,668.00 $34,222.00 $39,114.00 $39,114.00 $332,118.00 

 Engineer's Estimate $217,310.00 $27,290.00 $27,680.00 $27,680.00 $299,960.00 

Based on the above summary, we recommend award of the contract including each additive 
alternate, to Dirtworks, Inc.  

Please contact us if you need anything further. 

Sincerely, 

HDL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, LLC 

David Lundin, PE 
Principal Civil Engineer 

attach: Bid Tabulation 
 
 

H:\jobs\17-032 Palmer 2018 ADA Sidewalk Imp (COP)\02-Bidding\Bid Opening\ltr-rec of award-121318.docx 

Page 34 of 117



ADA Compliant Sidewalks City of Palmer

Engineer's Estimate Signature Land Services JTA Construction, LLC Tutka, LLC Dirtworks, Inc. Northstar Excavation and Asphalt, Inc. Orion Construction, Inc. Ficklin Construction, LLC

217,310.00$ 234,650.00$ 217,782.00$ 219,668.00$ 127,309.00$ 145,393.00$ 173,389.00$ 164,103.60$

217,310.00$ 235,650.00$ 217,782.00$ 219,668.00$ 127,309.00$ 145,393.00$ 173,389.00$ 169,342.20$

$ (1,000.00)$ $ $ $ $ $ (5,238.60)$

27,290.00$ 31,110.00$ 26,605.00$ 34,222.00$ 22,078.00$ 47,286.50$ 22,461.00$ 37,168.00$

27,290.00$ 31,110.00$ 26,605.00$ 34,222.00$ 22,078.00$ 47,286.01$ 22,961.00$ 39,168.00$

$ $ $ $ $ 0.49$ (500.00)$ (2,000.00)$

27,680.00$ 30,540.00$ 29,278.00$ 39,114.00$ 22,952.00$ 47,233.00$ 25,712.00$ 38,340.00$

27,680.00$ 30,540.00$ 29,278.00$ 39,114.00$ 22,952.00$ 47,233.01$ 25,962.00$ 40,340.00$

$ $ $ $ $ (0.01)$ (250.00)$ (2,000.00)$

27,680.00$ 29,540.00$ 29,278.00$ 39,114.00$ 20,432.00$ 42,233.00$ 25,212.00$ 38,340.00$

27,680.00$ 29,540.00$ 29,278.00$ 39,114.00$ 20,432.00$ 42,233.01$ 25,462.00$ 40,340.00$

$ $ $ $ $ (0.01)$ (250.00)$ (2,000.00)$

299,960.00$ 325,840.00$ 302,943.00$ 332,118.00$ 192,771.00$ 282,145.50$ 246,774.00$ 277,951.60$

299,960.00$ 326,840.00$ 302,943.00$ 332,118.00$ 192,771.00$ 282,145.00$ 247,774.00$ 289,190.20$

$ (1,000.00)$ $ $ $ 0.50$ (1,000.00)$ (11,238.60)$

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Yes N/A

Difference Additive Alternate

Acknowledged Addenda

Corrected Schedule D Total

As submitted Schedule C Total

Difference Additive Alternate

As submitted Schedule D Total

All Erasures Signed
Bidder Qualification Form

10% Bid Bond

Corrected Total Bid (Sch A + Sch B + Sch C + Sch D)

As submitted Total Bid

Bid Propsal signed

Difference Total Bid

Corrected Schedule A Total

As submitted Schedule A Total

Difference Base Bid

Corrected Schedule B Total

Corrected Schedule C Total

Difference Additive Alternate

As submitted Schedule B Total

P
age 35 of 117



SCHEDULE A - BASE BID ADA Compliant Sidewalks-City of Palmer
Bid Tab

Item Engineer's Estimate Signature Land Services JTA Construction, LLC Tutka, LLC Dirtworks, Inc. Northstar Excavation and Asphalt, I Orion Construction, Inc. Ficklin Construction, LLC

Item No. Spec. No.  Description  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price

A-1 20.04 Unusable Excavation, (Addl as Directed) 70 CY  $               60.00  $            4,200.00  $               50.00  $              3,500.00  $               40.00  $           2,800.00  $               40.00  $           2,800.00  $                 8.00  $              560.00  $               15.00  $           1,050.00  $               75.00  $           5,250.00  $             225.00  $         15,750.00 

A-2 20.05 Type II-A Classified Fill and Backfill, (Addl as Directed) 130 Ton  $               70.00  $            9,100.00  $               65.00  $              8,450.00  $               33.00  $           4,290.00  $               30.00  $           3,900.00  $               13.00  $           1,690.00  $               42.50  $           5,525.00  $               95.00  $         12,350.00  $               55.38  $           7,199.40 

A-3 30.02 P.C.C. Curb and Gutter, Type 1,3,4 834 LF  $               80.00  $          66,720.00  $               95.00  $            79,230.00  $               79.00  $         65,886.00  $               78.00  $        65,052.00  $               44.00  $         36,696.00  $               42.50  $         35,445.00  $               46.00  $         38,364.00  $               57.05  $         47,579.70 

A-4 30.03 P.C.C. Sidewalk 4" Thick 451 SY  $             140.00  $          63,140.00  $             155.00  $            69,905.00  $             160.00  $         72,160.00  $             134.00  $        60,434.00  $               71.00  $         32,021.00  $               73.00  $         32,923.00  $             110.00  $         49,610.00  $               61.00  $         27,511.00 
A-5 30.03 P.C.C. Sidewalk 6" Thick 199 SY  $             150.00  $          29,850.00  $             180.00  $            35,820.00  $             156.00  $         31,044.00  $             168.00  $        33,432.00  $             128.00  $         25,472.00  $               85.00  $         16,915.00  $             175.00  $         34,825.00  $               74.50  $         14,825.50 

A-6 30.04 P.C.C. Curb Ramp (With Detectable Warning Tile) 4 Each  $          4,000.00  $          16,000.00  $          3,500.00  $            14,000.00  $          3,800.00  $         15,200.00  $          4,900.00  $        19,600.00  $          2,950.00  $         11,800.00  $          2,300.00  $           9,200.00  $          3,950.00  $         15,800.00  $          4,500.00  $         18,000.00 

A-7 40.02 A.C. Pavement (Class E, 3" thickness) 97 SY  $             150.00  $          14,550.00  $               85.00  $              8,245.00  $               66.00  $           6,402.00  $               50.00  $           4,850.00  $               60.00  $           5,820.00  $               55.00  $           5,335.00  $               70.00  $           6,790.00  $               54.00  $           5,238.00 
A-8 70.04 Adjust Standard Catch Basin to Finish Grade 1 Each  $             750.00  $               750.00  $             500.00  $                  500.00  $             500.00  $              500.00  $             900.00  $              900.00  $             850.00  $              850.00  $          1,000.00  $           1,000.00  $             500.00  $              500.00  $          4,000.00  $           4,000.00 
A-9 70.12 Traffic Maintence 1 LS  $        10,000.00  $          10,000.00  $        15,000.00  $            15,000.00  $        17,500.00  $         17,500.00  $        28,000.00  $        28,000.00  $        12,000.00  $         12,000.00  $        37,000.00  $         37,000.00  $          9,500.00  $           9,500.00  $        16,000.00  $         16,000.00 

A-10 70.12 Traffic Price Adjustment 0 CS  $                      -    $                       -    $                      -    $                          -    $                      -    $                       -    $                      -    $                      -    $                      -    $                       -    $                 0.01  $                       -    $          1,500.00  $                       -    $                      -    $                       -   

A-11 80.08 Adjust Existing Junction Box to Grade 2 Each  $          1,500.00  $            3,000.00  $                      -    $                          -    $          1,000.00  $           2,000.00  $             350.00  $              700.00  $             200.00  $              400.00  $             500.00  $           1,000.00  $             200.00  $              400.00  $          4,000.00  $           8,000.00 

217,310.00$        234,650.00$           217,782.00$       219,668.00$       127,309.00$       145,393.00$       173,389.00$       164,103.60$       
217,310.00$        235,650.00$           217,782.00$       219,668.00$       127,309.00$       145,393.00$       173,389.00$       169,342.20$       As-submitted Total

Schedule A - Total

Bid 
Quantity

Unit

P
age 36 of 117



SCHEDULE B - ADD ALT 1 ADA Compliant Sidewalks-City of Palmer
Bid Tab

Item Engineer's Estimate Signature Land Services JTA Construction, LLC Tutka, LLC Dirtworks, Inc. Northstar Excavation and Asphalt, I Orion Construction, Inc. Ficklin Construction, LLC

Item No. Spec. No.  Description  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price

B-1 20.04 Unusable Excavation, (Addl as Directed) 10 CY  $               60.00  $              600.00  $               50.00  $                  500.00  $               40.00  $               400.00  $               40.00  $               400.00  $               10.00  $              100.00  $             225.00  $           2,250.00  $               75.00  $              750.00  $             225.00  $          2,250.00 

B-2 20.05 Type II-A Classified Fill and Backfill, (Addl as Directed) 10 Ton  $               70.00  $              700.00  $               60.00  $                  600.00  $               33.00  $               330.00  $               30.00  $               300.00  $               20.00  $              200.00  $             225.00  $           2,250.00  $               95.00  $              950.00  $               55.00  $             550.00 

B-3 30.02 P.C.C. Curb and Gutter, Type 1,3,4 111 LF  $               80.00  $           8,880.00  $               95.00  $            10,545.00  $               79.00  $            8,769.00  $               97.00  $         10,767.00  $               44.00  $           4,884.00  $               42.50  $           4,717.50  $               46.00  $           5,106.00  $               70.00  $          7,770.00 

B-4 30.03 P.C.C. Sidewalk 4" Thick 14 SY  $             140.00  $           1,960.00  $             150.00  $              2,100.00  $             160.00  $            2,240.00  $             255.00  $           3,570.00  $             155.00  $           2,170.00  $               73.50  $           1,029.00  $             110.00  $           1,540.00  $             200.00  $          2,800.00 
B-5 30.03 P.C.C. Sidewalk 6" Thick 29 SY  $             150.00  $           4,350.00  $             180.00  $              5,220.00  $             156.00  $            4,524.00  $             215.00  $           6,235.00  $             165.00  $           4,785.00  $               85.00  $           2,465.00  $             175.00  $           5,075.00  $             200.00  $          5,800.00 

B-6 30.04 P.C.C. Curb Ramp (With Detectable Warning Tile) 1 Each  $          4,000.00  $           4,000.00  $          3,500.00  $              3,500.00  $          3,800.00  $            3,800.00  $          4,900.00  $           4,900.00  $          3,200.00  $           3,200.00  $          2,800.00  $           2,800.00  $          3,950.00  $           3,950.00  $          4,500.00  $          4,500.00 

B-7 40.02 A.C. Pavement (Class E, 3" thickness) 37 SY  $             150.00  $           5,550.00  $               85.00  $              3,145.00  $               66.00  $            2,442.00  $               50.00  $           1,850.00  $               47.00  $           1,739.00  $               75.00  $           2,775.00  $               70.00  $           2,590.00  $               54.00  $          1,998.00 

B-8 70.04 Adjust Standard Catch Basin to Finish Grade 1 Each  $             750.00  $              750.00  $             500.00  $                  500.00  $             500.00  $               500.00  $             900.00  $               900.00  $             600.00  $              600.00  $          1,000.00  $           1,000.00  $             500.00  $              500.00  $          4,000.00  $          4,000.00 

B-9 70.12 Traffic Maintenance 1 LS  $             500.00  $              500.00  $          5,000.00  $              5,000.00  $          3,600.00  $            3,600.00  $          5,300.00  $           5,300.00  $          4,400.00  $           4,400.00  $        28,000.00  $         28,000.00  $          2,000.00  $           2,000.00  $          7,500.00  $          7,500.00 

B-10 70.12 Traffic Price Adjustment 1 CS  $                      -    $                       -    $                      -    $                          -    $                      -    $                        -    $                       -    $                      -    $                       -    $                 0.01  $                  0.01  $             500.00  $              500.00  $          2,000.00  $          2,000.00 

27,290.00$         31,110.00$             26,605.00$          34,222.00$          22,078.00$         47,286.51$         22,961.00$         39,168.00$         
As-submitted Total 27,290.00$         31,110.00$             26,605.00$          34,222.00$          22,078.00$         47,286.01$         22,961.00$         39,168.00$         

27,290.00$         31,110.00$             26,605.00$          34,222.00$          22,078.00$         47,286.50$         22,461.00$         37,168.00$         

*Bid total corrected by deleting the bid price from Traffic Price Adjustment contingent sum item.

Bid 
Quantity

Unit

Schedule B - Total

Corrected Total*

P
age 37 of 117



SCHEDULE C - ADD ALT 2 ADA Compliant Sidewalks-City of Palmer
Bid Tab

Item Engineer's Estimate Signature Land Services JTA Construction, LLC Tutka, LLC Dirtworks, Inc. Northstar Excavation and Asphalt, I Orion Construction, Inc. Ficklin Construction, LLC

Item No. Spec. No.  Description  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price

C-1 20.04 Unusable Excavation, (Addl as Directed) 10 CY  $               60.00  $              600.00  $               50.00  $                  500.00  $               40.00  $              400.00  $               40.00  $             400.00  $               10.00  $               100.00  $             225.00  $           2,250.00  $               75.00  $              750.00  $             225.00  $            2,250.00 

C-2 20.05 Type II-A Classified Fill and Backfill, (Addl as Directed) 10 Ton  $               70.00  $              700.00  $               60.00  $                  600.00  $               33.00  $              330.00  $               30.00  $             300.00  $               20.00  $               200.00  $             225.00  $           2,250.00  $               95.00  $              950.00  $               55.00  $               550.00 

C-3 30.02 P.C.C. Curb and Gutter, Type 1,3,4 92 LF  $               80.00  $           7,360.00  $               95.00  $              8,740.00  $               79.00  $           7,268.00  $               97.00  $          8,924.00  $               56.00  $           5,152.00  $               42.50  $           3,910.00  $               46.00  $           4,232.00  $               70.00  $            6,440.00 

C-4 30.03 P.C.C. Sidewalk 4" Thick 18 SY  $             140.00  $           2,520.00  $             150.00  $              2,700.00  $             160.00  $           2,880.00  $             255.00  $          4,590.00  $             200.00  $           3,600.00  $               73.50  $           1,323.00  $             110.00  $           1,980.00  $             200.00  $            3,600.00 

C-5 30.04 P.C.C. Curb Ramp (With Detectable Warning Tile) 4 Each  $          4,000.00  $        16,000.00  $          3,500.00  $            14,000.00  $          3,800.00  $         15,200.00  $          4,900.00  $        19,600.00  $          2,950.00  $         11,800.00  $          2,300.00  $           9,200.00  $          3,950.00  $        15,800.00  $          4,500.00  $          18,000.00 

C-6 70.12 Traffic Maintence 1 LS  $             500.00  $              500.00  $          4,000.00  $              4,000.00  $          3,200.00  $           3,200.00  $          5,300.00  $          5,300.00  $          2,100.00  $           2,100.00  $        28,300.00  $         28,300.00  $          2,000.00  $           2,000.00  $          7,500.00  $            7,500.00 

C-7 70.12 Traffic Price Adjustment 1 CS  $                      -    $                      -    $                      -    $                          -    $                      -    $                       -    $                      -    $                      -    $                      -    $                       -    $                 0.01  $                  0.01  $             250.00  $              250.00  $          2,000.00  $            2,000.00 

27,680.00$         30,540.00$             29,278.00$         39,114.00$         22,952.00$          47,233.01$         25,962.00$         40,340.00$          
As-submitted Total 27,680.00$         30,540.00$             29,278.00$         39,114.00$         22,952.00$          47,233.01$         25,962.00$         40,340.00$          

27,680.00$         30,540.00$             29,278.00$         39,114.00$         22,952.00$          47,233.00$         25,712.00$         38,340.00$          

*Bid total corrected by deleting the bid price from Traffic Price Adjustment contingent sum item.

Bid 
Quantity

Unit

Schedule C - Total

Corrected Total*

P
age 38 of 117



SCHEDULE D - ADD ALT 3 ADA Compliant Sidewalks-City of Palmer
Bid Tab

Item Engineer's Estimate Signature Land Services JTA Construction, LLC Tutka, LLC Dirtworks, Inc. Northstar Excavation and Asphalt, I Orion Construction, Inc. Ficklin Construction, LLC

Item No. Spec. No.  Description  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price  Unit Price Total Bid Price

D-1 20.04 Unusable Excavation, (Addl as Directed) 10 CY  $               60.00  $              600.00  $               50.00  $                  500.00  $               40.00  $              400.00  $               40.00  $               400.00  $               10.00  $              100.00  $             225.00  $           2,250.00  $               75.00  $             750.00  $             225.00  $           2,250.00 

D-2 20.05 Type II-A Classified Fill and Backfill, (Addl as Directed) 10 Ton  $               70.00  $              700.00  $               60.00  $                  600.00  $               33.00  $              330.00  $               30.00  $               300.00  $               20.00  $              200.00  $             225.00  $           2,250.00  $               95.00  $             950.00  $               55.00  $              550.00 

D-3 30.02 P.C.C. Curb and Gutter, Type 1,3,4 92 LF  $               80.00  $           7,360.00  $               95.00  $              8,740.00  $               79.00  $           7,268.00  $               97.00  $           8,924.00  $               56.00  $           5,152.00  $               42.50  $           3,910.00  $               46.00  $          4,232.00  $               70.00  $           6,440.00 

D-4 30.03 P.C.C. Sidewalk 4" Thick 18 SY  $             140.00  $           2,520.00  $             150.00  $              2,700.00  $             160.00  $           2,880.00  $             255.00  $           4,590.00  $             160.00  $           2,880.00  $               73.50  $           1,323.00  $             110.00  $          1,980.00  $             200.00  $           3,600.00 

D-5 30.04 P.C.C. Curb Ramp (With Detectable Warning Tile) 4 Each  $          4,000.00  $        16,000.00  $          3,500.00  $            14,000.00  $          3,800.00  $        15,200.00  $          4,900.00  $         19,600.00  $          2,950.00  $        11,800.00  $          2,400.00  $           9,600.00  $          3,950.00  $        15,800.00  $          4,500.00  $         18,000.00 

D-6 70.12 Traffic Maintence 1 LS  $             500.00  $              500.00  $          3,000.00  $              3,000.00  $          3,200.00  $           3,200.00  $          5,300.00  $           5,300.00  $             300.00  $              300.00  $        22,900.00  $         22,900.00  $          1,500.00  $          1,500.00  $          7,500.00  $           7,500.00 

D-7 70.12 Traffic Price Adjustment 1 CS  $                      -    $                      -    $                      -    $                          -    $                      -    $                      -    $                      -    $                       -    $                      -    $                      -    $                 0.01  $                  0.01  $             250.00  $             250.00  $          2,000.00  $           2,000.00 

27,680.00$         29,540.00$             29,278.00$         39,114.00$          20,432.00$         42,233.01$         25,462.00$         40,340.00$         
As-submitted Total 27,680.00$         29,540.00$             29,278.00$         39,114.00$          20,432.00$         42,233.01$         25,462.00$         40,340.00$         

27,680.00$         29,540.00$             29,278.00$         39,114.00$          20,432.00$         42,233.00$         25,212.00$         38,340.00$         

*Bid total corrected by deleting the bid price from Traffic Price Adjustment contingent sum item.

Bid 
Quantity

Unit

Schedule D - Total

Corrected Total*

P
age 39 of 117



LOCATION MAP

VICINITY MAP

M
A

T
-
S

U
A

N
C

H
O

R
A

G
E

9
0

7
.
5

6
4

.
2

1
2

0

K
E

N
A

I

3
3
3
5
 
A

r
c
t
i
c
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
A

n
c
h
o
r
a
g
e
,
 
A

K
 
9
9
5
0
3

9
0

7
.
7

4
6

.
5

2
3
0

9
0

7
.
2

8
3

.
2

0
5

1

c
i
v
i
l
 
-
 
g
e
o
t
e
c
h
n
i
c
a
l
 
-
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
 
-
 
e
n
v
i
r
o
n
m

e
n
t
a
l
 
-
 
m

a
t
e
r
i
a
l
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

w
w

w
.
H

D
L

a
l
a

s
k
a

.
c
o

m
A

E
C

L
8

6
1

P
age 40 of 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
W   EVERGREEN   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALASKA RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W COTTONWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W BIRCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W DOGWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAHLIA  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S COBB ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W CEDAR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N GLENN HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S DIMOND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W FIREWEED AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W FERN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W GERANIUM AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W ELMWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S BONANZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
E BLUEBERRY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E BLUEBERRY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S CHUGACH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E BIRCH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E COTTONWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S VALLEY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E COTTONWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S COLONY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E DAHLIA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E DOGWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S CHUGACH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E FERN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E ELMWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S VALLEY  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E FIREWEED AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CEDAR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S DIOMEDE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S DENALI ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S GULKANA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E DOGWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CEDAR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E EVERGREEN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S  EKLUTNA  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S DENALI ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E YUKON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ALASKA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRPORT  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S GULKANA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S BAILEY  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S BAILEY  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arctic Circle

AutoCAD SHX Text
Canada

AutoCAD SHX Text
River

AutoCAD SHX Text
River

AutoCAD SHX Text
River

AutoCAD SHX Text
itna

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pacific Ocean

AutoCAD SHX Text
River

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noatak

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arctic Circle

AutoCAD SHX Text
Yukon 

AutoCAD SHX Text
kwim

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alaska

AutoCAD SHX Text
Palmer,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bering Sea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arctic Ocean

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sus

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kusk

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
ana

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tan

AutoCAD SHX Text
River

AutoCAD SHX Text
ill

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
Col

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ri

AutoCAD SHX Text
er

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dillingham

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bethel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fairbanks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Juneau

AutoCAD SHX Text
Barrow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nome

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchorage

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1.01   COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1.02   PROJECT NOTES, ABBREVIATIONS AND LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA COMPLIANT SIDEWALKS CITY OF PALMER FEDERAL #TA18006/HFHWY00120

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PALMER PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
231 W. Evergreen Avenue Palmer, Alaska  99645 (907) 745-3271

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.01   PROJECT LAYOUT PLAN - BAILEY & FIREWEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.02   CURB RAMP DETAILS - PARALLEL AND MID-BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.04   SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.03   CURB RAMP DETAILS - PERPENDICULAR AND UNIDIRECTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.01   TYPICAL WORK ITEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA COMPLIANT SIDEWALKS-CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALMER, ALASKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOV 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DATE TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\jobs\17-032 Palmer 2018 ADA Sidewalk Imp (COP)\CAD\Drawings\17032_01_G101.dwg   TVOIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/9/2018 10:29 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
G101

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/09/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL #TA18006/HFHWY00120

AutoCAD SHX Text
49th

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER J. BOWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE-13377

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.02   PROJECT LAYOUT PLAN - ELMWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.03   PROJECT LAYOUT PLAN - DAHLIA



M
A

T
-
S

U
A

N
C

H
O

R
A

G
E

9
0

7
.
5

6
4

.
2

1
2

0

K
E

N
A

I

3
3
3
5
 
A

r
c
t
i
c
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
A

n
c
h
o
r
a
g
e
,
 
A

K
 
9
9
5
0
3

9
0

7
.
7

4
6

.
5

2
3
0

9
0

7
.
2

8
3

.
2

0
5

1

c
i
v
i
l
 
-
 
g
e
o
t
e
c
h
n
i
c
a
l
 
-
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
 
-
 
e
n
v
i
r
o
n
m

e
n
t
a
l
 
-
 
m

a
t
e
r
i
a
l
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

w
w

w
.
H

D
L

a
l
a

s
k
a

.
c
o

m
A

E
C

L
8

6
1

P
ag

e 
41

 o
f 

11
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON FROST SUSCEPTIBLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
R, RAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH OR NORTHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF PALMER ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF PALMER STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS (CPSS), DATED 2018, AND THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. 2.	THE LOCATION OF EXISTING FEATURES, SERVICE LINES, UTILITIES, ETC. ARE THE LOCATION OF EXISTING FEATURES, SERVICE LINES, UTILITIES, ETC. ARE NOT SHOWN IN THE DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING FIELD VERIFICATION OF ALL BURIED AND OVERHEAD UTILITIES FROM THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES OR AUTHORITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE LOCATE CALL CENTER OF ALASKA, AS WELL AS ANY NON-PARTICIPATING UTILITIES, TO FIELD LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO DIGGING. ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO DIGGING, OTHERWISE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ADDITIONAL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH WORKING AROUND UTILITIES DIFFERENT THAN WHAT IS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. 3.	CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, AND LAYOUT PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, AND LAYOUT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. ANY DISCREPANCY IN THE PLANS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. 4.	CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL PERMITS WHICH ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL PERMITS WHICH ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY INDICATED AS PROVIDED BY THE OWNER IN THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS. 5.	CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IBC, OSHA CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IBC, OSHA AND ALL OTHER FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO THIS PROJECT. ANY WORK PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR CONTRARY TO SUCH LAWS OR REGULATIONS SHALL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RISK AND EXPENSE. 6.	UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ALL VALVE BOXES, CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ALL VALVE BOXES, CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLES WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FINISHED GRADE. 7.	THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH, PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN AN EFFECTIVE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH, PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN AN EFFECTIVE QUALITY CONTROL PROGRAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CPSS SECTION 10.05, ARTICLE 5.8 TESTING OF MATERIALS AS MODIFIED BY THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS. QUALITY CONTROL SHALL BE INCIDENTAL. THE OWNER MAY AT ITS OPTION, PROVIDE ADDITIONAL TESTING FOR QUALITY ASSURANCE. HOWEVER, SUCH TESTING SHALL NOT REDUCE THE CONTRACTOR'S QUALITY CONTROL REQUIREMENT. (SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR MINIMUM FIELD AND LABORATORY TESTING REQUIREMENTS) 8.	REPAIR OF DAMAGE TO EXISTING PAVEMENT, SIDEWALKS, CURB & GUTTER, REPAIR OF DAMAGE TO EXISTING PAVEMENT, SIDEWALKS, CURB & GUTTER, LANDSCAPING, FENCES, PARKING LOTS, AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS CAUSED BY CONTRACTOR'S ACTIVITIES BEYOND THE AREAS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS SHALL BE AT NO COST TO OWNER AND SHALL NOT BE MEASURED FOR PAYMENT. 9.	SEE SPECIAL PROVISION SECTION 10.04, ARTICLE 4.8 FOR A LIST OF SEE SPECIAL PROVISION SECTION 10.04, ARTICLE 4.8 FOR A LIST OF INCIDENTAL ITEMS FOR WHICH NO SEPARATE PAYMENT SHALL BE MADE. 10.	HAUL ROUTES FOR REMOVAL AND DELIVERY OF MATERIALS SHALL UTILIZE HAUL ROUTES FOR REMOVAL AND DELIVERY OF MATERIALS SHALL UTILIZE EXISTING ROADWAYS (NOT ALLEYS). MUD AND DEBRIS TRACKED ONTO ROADWAYS SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED. TRAFFIC LAWS ARE TO BE OBEYED AT ALL TIMES. 11.	CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY CORNERS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY CORNERS. DAMAGED/MOVED MONUMENTS AND CORNERS, WHETHER OR NOT THEY ARE SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS, SHALL BE REPLACED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER IN ACCORDANCE WITH CPSS SECTION 65.02. 12.	CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH, PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN AN EFFECTIVE STORM CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH, PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN AN EFFECTIVE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PROGRAM AND DUST CONTROL PROGRAM. 13.	CONSTRUCTION SHALL REMAIN WITHIN EXISTING CITY OF PALMER CONSTRUCTION SHALL REMAIN WITHIN EXISTING CITY OF PALMER RIGHT-OF-WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNO

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NOTES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PALMER STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPSS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C ,

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
745-3709

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PALMER PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
745-2159

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-478-3121

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADOT&PF - PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE CALL CENTER OF ALASKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPANIES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL AREA UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&R

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE OR PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG, C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST, EASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL, ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT, END OF PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULES OF WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM REFERENCE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	SEQUENCE CONSTRUCTION TO MINIMIZE INCONVENIENCE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES, BUSINESSES, PEDESTRIANS, AND VEHICLE TRAFFIC. SEQUENCE CONSTRUCTION TO MINIMIZE INCONVENIENCE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES, BUSINESSES, PEDESTRIANS, AND VEHICLE TRAFFIC. 2.	SUBMIT CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS SCHEDULE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 10.05. SUBMIT CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS SCHEDULE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 10.05. 3.	SEE SECTION 10.05, ARTICLE 5.24 REGARDING SUSPENSION OF WORK REQUIREMENTS, INCLUDING WINTER SHUTDOWN.SEE SECTION 10.05, ARTICLE 5.24 REGARDING SUSPENSION OF WORK REQUIREMENTS, INCLUDING WINTER SHUTDOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL RESTRICTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	SUBMIT TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN (TCP) IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 10.04, ARTICLE 4.13 AND THE REQUIREMENTS HERE. OBTAIN A SUBMIT TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN (TCP) IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 10.04, ARTICLE 4.13 AND THE REQUIREMENTS HERE. OBTAIN A CITY OF PALMER ROAD CLOSURE PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY WORK IN THE RIGHT OF WAY. 2.	MAINTAIN VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS TO EACH ADJACENT RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS AT ALL TIMES. IN NO CASE MAY ALL MAINTAIN VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS TO EACH ADJACENT RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS AT ALL TIMES. IN NO CASE MAY ALL ENTRANCES OR DRIVEWAYS TO A BUSINESS BE BLOCKED, CLOSED, OR OTHERWISE MADE UNUSABLE BY VEHICLE AND PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC WITHOUT PROVIDING APPROVED ALTERNATE ACCESS. ALL COSTS TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY ACCESS SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO TRAFFIC MAINTENANCE. 3.	ACCESS FOR EMERGENCY VEHICLES AND PERSONS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL TIMES. ACCESS FOR EMERGENCY VEHICLES AND PERSONS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL TIMES. 4.	ALLEYS SHALL NOT BE USED FOR THROUGH TRAFFIC DETOUR ROUTES, BUT MAY BE USED FOR ALTERNATE DRIVEWAY ACCESS. ALLEYS SHALL NOT BE USED FOR THROUGH TRAFFIC DETOUR ROUTES, BUT MAY BE USED FOR ALTERNATE DRIVEWAY ACCESS. 5.	NO SINGLE SECTION OF SIDEWALK MAY BE UNUSABLE FOR MORE THAN SEVEN (7) CONTINOUS DAYS. NO SINGLE SECTION OF SIDEWALK MAY BE UNUSABLE FOR MORE THAN SEVEN (7) CONTINOUS DAYS. 6.	AT LEAST ONE DRIVEWAY ACCESS SHALL BE AVAILABLE TO EACH ADJACENT PROPERTY AT ALL TIMES.  PROVIDE SIGNAGE TO REDIRECT AT LEAST ONE DRIVEWAY ACCESS SHALL BE AVAILABLE TO EACH ADJACENT PROPERTY AT ALL TIMES.  PROVIDE SIGNAGE TO REDIRECT TRAFFIC TO ALTERNATE ACCESS POINTS. 7.	FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH TRAFFIC CONTROL RESTRICTIONS WILL RESULT IN $500 PER DAY LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. SEE SECTION 70.12FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH TRAFFIC CONTROL RESTRICTIONS WILL RESULT IN $500 PER DAY LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. SEE SECTION 70.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE BID

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS BAILEY, FIREWEED, & ELMWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA COMPLIANT SIDEWALKS-CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALMER, ALASKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOV 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DATE TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\jobs\17-032 Palmer 2018 ADA Sidewalk Imp (COP)\CAD\Drawings\17032_01_G102.dwg   TVOIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/8/2018 11:07 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/09/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL #TA18006/HFHWY00120

AutoCAD SHX Text
49th

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER J. BOWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE-13377

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD ALT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS S. VALLEY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD ALT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS DAHLIA/DENALI

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD ALT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS DAHLIA/VALLEY



M
A

T
-
S

U
A

N
C

H
O

R
A

G
E

9
0

7
.
5

6
4

.
2

1
2

0

K
E

N
A

I

3
3
3
5
 
A

r
c
t
i
c
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
A

n
c
h
o
r
a
g
e
,
 
A

K
 
9
9
5
0
3

9
0

7
.
7

4
6

.
5

2
3
0

9
0

7
.
2

8
3

.
2

0
5

1

c
i
v
i
l
 
-
 
g
e
o
t
e
c
h
n
i
c
a
l
 
-
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
 
-
 
e
n
v
i
r
o
n
m

e
n
t
a
l
 
-
 
m

a
t
e
r
i
a
l
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

w
w

w
.
H

D
L

a
l
a

s
k
a

.
c
o

m
A

E
C

L
8

6
1

P
ag

e 
42

 o
f 

11
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S BAILEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBB STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W ELMWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W FIREWEED AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
S BAILEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBB STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W ELMWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W FIREWEED AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAILEY & FIREWEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" =30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	WORK ITEM LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS, WORK ITEM LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND LAYOUT WITH OWNER AND ENGINEER IN THE FIELD.  2.	SEE SHEET C2.01 FOR WORK ITEM LIMITS AND DESCRIPTIONS. SEE SHEET C2.01 FOR WORK ITEM LIMITS AND DESCRIPTIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA COMPLIANT SIDEWALKS-CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALMER, ALASKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOV 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DATE TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\jobs\17-032 Palmer 2018 ADA Sidewalk Imp (COP)\CAD\Drawings\17032_01_C101.dwg   TVOIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/7/2018 4:05 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/09/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL #TA18006/HFHWY00120

AutoCAD SHX Text
49th

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER J. BOWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE-13377

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE BID

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK ITEM TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMATED QUANTITY (SPEC. NO.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.03, 4-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.03, 6-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK



M
A

T
-
S

U
A

N
C

H
O

R
A

G
E

9
0

7
.
5

6
4

.
2

1
2

0

K
E

N
A

I

3
3
3
5
 
A

r
c
t
i
c
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
A

n
c
h
o
r
a
g
e
,
 
A

K
 
9
9
5
0
3

9
0

7
.
7

4
6

.
5

2
3
0

9
0

7
.
2

8
3

.
2

0
5

1

c
i
v
i
l
 
-
 
g
e
o
t
e
c
h
n
i
c
a
l
 
-
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
 
-
 
e
n
v
i
r
o
n
m

e
n
t
a
l
 
-
 
m

a
t
e
r
i
a
l
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

w
w

w
.
H

D
L

a
l
a

s
k
a

.
c
o

m
A

E
C

L
8

6
1

P
ag

e 
43

 o
f 

11
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GULKANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
GULKANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
573

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
571

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" =30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	WORK ITEM LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. COORDINATE FINAL WORK ITEM LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND LAYOUT WITH OWNER AND ENGINEER IN THE FIELD.  2.	SEE SHEET C2.01 FOR WORK ITEM LIMITS AND DESCRIPTIONS. SEE SHEET C2.01 FOR WORK ITEM LIMITS AND DESCRIPTIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA COMPLIANT SIDEWALKS-CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALMER, ALASKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOV 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DATE TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\jobs\17-032 Palmer 2018 ADA Sidewalk Imp (COP)\CAD\Drawings\17032_01_C101.dwg   TVOIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/7/2018 4:05 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/09/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL #TA18006/HFHWY00120

AutoCAD SHX Text
49th

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER J. BOWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE-13377

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE BID

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE BID

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE BID

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK ITEM TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMATED QUANTITY (SPEC. NO.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.03, 4-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.03, 6-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE SIDEWALK TO 560

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE SIDEWALK TO 564

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
571

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
573

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S COLONY WAY



M
A

T
-
S

U
A

N
C

H
O

R
A

G
E

9
0

7
.
5

6
4

.
2

1
2

0

K
E

N
A

I

3
3
3
5
 
A

r
c
t
i
c
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
A

n
c
h
o
r
a
g
e
,
 
A

K
 
9
9
5
0
3

9
0

7
.
7

4
6

.
5

2
3
0

9
0

7
.
2

8
3

.
2

0
5

1

c
i
v
i
l
 
-
 
g
e
o
t
e
c
h
n
i
c
a
l
 
-
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
 
-
 
e
n
v
i
r
o
n
m

e
n
t
a
l
 
-
 
m

a
t
e
r
i
a
l
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

w
w

w
.
H

D
L

a
l
a

s
k
a

.
c
o

m
A

E
C

L
8

6
1

P
ag

e 
44

 o
f 

11
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
575

AutoCAD SHX Text
581

AutoCAD SHX Text
582

AutoCAD SHX Text
594

AutoCAD SHX Text
S VALLEY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAHLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAHLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENALI

AutoCAD SHX Text
586

AutoCAD SHX Text
587

AutoCAD SHX Text
605

AutoCAD SHX Text
604

AutoCAD SHX Text
603

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAHLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENALI

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREWEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S VALLEY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAHLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" =30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	WORK ITEM LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS, WORK ITEM LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND LAYOUT WITH OWNER AND ENGINEER IN THE FIELD.  2.	SEE SHEET C2.01 FOR WORK ITEM LIMITS AND DESCRIPTIONS.  SEE SHEET C2.01 FOR WORK ITEM LIMITS AND DESCRIPTIONS.  3.	REMOVE TWO (2) EXISTING RAMPS.  REPLACE W/ ONE (1) PARALLEL CURB REMOVE TWO (2) EXISTING RAMPS.  REPLACE W/ ONE (1) PARALLEL CURB RAMP CENTERED ON RADIUS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA COMPLIANT SIDEWALKS-CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALMER, ALASKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOV 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DATE TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\jobs\17-032 Palmer 2018 ADA Sidewalk Imp (COP)\CAD\Drawings\17032_01_C101.dwg   TVOIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/7/2018 4:05 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/09/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL #TA18006/HFHWY00120

AutoCAD SHX Text
49th

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER J. BOWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE-13377

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD ALT #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK ITEM TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMATED QUANTITY (SPEC. NO.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.03, 4-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.03, 6-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
575

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
581

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
582

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
586

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
587

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
594

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
603

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
604

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
605

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD ALT #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD ALT #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMWOOD



M
A

T
-
S

U
A

N
C

H
O

R
A

G
E

9
0

7
.
5

6
4

.
2

1
2

0

K
E

N
A

I

3
3
3
5
 
A

r
c
t
i
c
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
A

n
c
h
o
r
a
g
e
,
 
A

K
 
9
9
5
0
3

9
0

7
.
7

4
6

.
5

2
3
0

9
0

7
.
2

8
3

.
2

0
5

1

c
i
v
i
l
 
-
 
g
e
o
t
e
c
h
n
i
c
a
l
 
-
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
 
-
 
e
n
v
i
r
o
n
m

e
n
t
a
l
 
-
 
m

a
t
e
r
i
a
l
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

w
w

w
.
H

D
L

a
l
a

s
k
a

.
c
o

m
A

E
C

L
8

6
1

P
ag

e 
45

 o
f 

11
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6" TO 2.4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.65"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXTURE PATTERN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOME DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDTH OF A.C. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL & SEED DISTURBED AREA (INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC SIDEWALK, 6" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL A.C. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC SIDEWALK, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 2' WIDTH OF A.C. PAVEMENT (INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDTH OF A.C. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL & SEED DISTURBED AREA (INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 2' WIDTH OF A.C. PAVEMENT (INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL & SEED DISTURBED AREA (INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 2' WIDTH OF A.C. PAVEMENT (INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDTH OF A.C. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL A.C. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP, PERPENDICULAR, PARALLEL OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIDIRECTIONAL (INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL & SEED DISTURBED AREA (INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 2' WIDTH OF A.C. PAVEMENT (INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL A.C. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDTH OF A.C. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL A.C. PAVEMENT OR GRAVEL SURFACING AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER (INCLUDES REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION & ADDITIONAL TYPE IIA CLASSIFIED FILL, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL WORK ITEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	CONSTRUCT RAMP RUNS AND LANDINGS OF CONCRETE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE SIDEWALK IS ASPHALT OR CONCRETE.  CONSTRUCT RAMP RUNS AND LANDINGS OF CONCRETE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE SIDEWALK IS ASPHALT OR CONCRETE.  2.	CONCRETE SHALL RECEIVE A COARSE BROOMED FINISH PERPENDICULAR TO THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL. CONCRETE SHALL RECEIVE A COARSE BROOMED FINISH PERPENDICULAR TO THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL. 3.	RAMP SLOPE IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 2.0% (50:1), AND SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE RAMP SLOPE IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 2.0% (50:1), AND SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 8.33% (12:1), OR A MAXIMUM LENGTH OF 8'.  4.	CONSTRUCT THE RAMP WITH NO MANHOLES, UTILITY JUNCTION BOXES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS IN THE RAMP. CONSTRUCT THE RAMP WITH NO MANHOLES, UTILITY JUNCTION BOXES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS IN THE RAMP. 5.	LANDINGS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 2% (50:1) IN ALL DIRECTIONS. LANDINGS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 2% (50:1) IN ALL DIRECTIONS. 6.	THE 12:1 AND 50:1 SLOPES SHOWN ARE THE STEEPEST SLOPES ALLOWED  BY LAW (EXCEPT AS PROVIDED UNDER NOTE 3). THE 12:1 AND 50:1 SLOPES SHOWN ARE THE STEEPEST SLOPES ALLOWED  BY LAW (EXCEPT AS PROVIDED UNDER NOTE 3). 7.	INSTALL 24" WIDE STRIPS OF SAFETY YELLOW CAST-IN-PLACE COMPOSITE DETECTABLE WARNING TILES WITH TRUNCATED DOME INSTALL 24" WIDE STRIPS OF SAFETY YELLOW CAST-IN-PLACE COMPOSITE DETECTABLE WARNING TILES WITH TRUNCATED DOME DETECTABLE WARNING TEXTURE ON THE STREET SIDE EDGE OF LOWER LANDINGS AS SHOWN. DOMES SHALL BE IN A SQUARE PATTERN. ALIGN TRUNCATED DOME PATTERN IN THE PREDOMINANT DIRECTION OF WHEELCHAIR TRAVEL TO PERMIT WHEELS TO ROLL BETWEEN THE DOMES. 8.	CONSTRUCT NEW SIDEWALK OR PATHWAY TO MATCH EXISTING WIDTH.  MINIMUM WIDTH IS 3 FEET. TRANSITION TO AND MATCH CURB CONSTRUCT NEW SIDEWALK OR PATHWAY TO MATCH EXISTING WIDTH.  MINIMUM WIDTH IS 3 FEET. TRANSITION TO AND MATCH CURB RAMP AS SHOWN ON PLANS AND THESE DETAILS. 9.	ADJUST RAMP LOCATIONS TO ENSURE A MINIMUM 3-FOOT CLEARANCE AROUND OBSTRUCTIONS. ADJUST RAMP LOCATIONS TO ENSURE A MINIMUM 3-FOOT CLEARANCE AROUND OBSTRUCTIONS. 10.	TRIM OUTSIDE EDGES AND JOINTS OF RAMPS AND FLARES WITH 1/4-INCH RADIUS EDGING TOOL. TRIM OUTSIDE EDGES AND JOINTS OF RAMPS AND FLARES WITH 1/4-INCH RADIUS EDGING TOOL. 11.	GRADE ALL SURFACES TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE IN AND AROUND RAMPS. GRADE ALL SURFACES TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE IN AND AROUND RAMPS. 12.	MINIMUM FLOW LINE SLOPE IN CURB RETURN IS 0.5% OR EXISTING SLOPE, WHICHEVER IS LESS. MINIMUM FLOW LINE SLOPE IN CURB RETURN IS 0.5% OR EXISTING SLOPE, WHICHEVER IS LESS. 13.	CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN, ON SITE, AN ELECTRONIC LEVEL AND RULER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL, WHEN REQUESTED, DEMONSTRATE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN, ON SITE, AN ELECTRONIC LEVEL AND RULER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL, WHEN REQUESTED, DEMONSTRATE TO THE ENGINEER THAT APPLICABLE SLOPES AND CLEARANCES ARE MAINTAINED. 14.	CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ORDER CONCRETE TRUCKS BEFORE OBTAINING VERIFICATION OF CURB RAMP LAYOUT FROM ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ORDER CONCRETE TRUCKS BEFORE OBTAINING VERIFICATION OF CURB RAMP LAYOUT FROM ENGINEER. 15.	P.C.C. CURB RAMPS WHICH JOIN EXISTING P.C.C. SIDEWALKS SHALL HAVE TWO (2) #5x1' REBAR KEYED 6" INTO THE EXISTING P.C.C. CURB RAMPS WHICH JOIN EXISTING P.C.C. SIDEWALKS SHALL HAVE TWO (2) #5x1' REBAR KEYED 6" INTO THE EXISTING P.C.C. SIDEWALK FOR EACH SIDE OF THE CURB RAMP 2-3 INCHES FROM THE MATCHING CORNER POINTS/COLD JOINTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.	SEE DETAIL 2/C2.01 FOR DEPICTION OF WORK ITEMS. SEE DETAIL 2/C2.01 FOR DEPICTION OF WORK ITEMS. B.	WORK ITEM LOCATIONS, LIMITS, AND LAYOUT SHALL BE COORDINATED IN THE FIELD WITH OWNER AND ENGINEER. PROVIDE WORK ITEM LOCATIONS, LIMITS, AND LAYOUT SHALL BE COORDINATED IN THE FIELD WITH OWNER AND ENGINEER. PROVIDE KNOWLEDGEABLE AND SKILLED PERSONNEL AND COOPERATE TO DETERMINE AND MARK FINAL DIMENSIONS AND ELEVATIONS. C.	DEMOLITION, SAW CUTTING, AND DISPOSAL ARE INCIDENTAL TO THE PAY ITEMS. DEMOLITION, SAW CUTTING, AND DISPOSAL ARE INCIDENTAL TO THE PAY ITEMS. D.	EXCAVATION AND GRADING TO SHAPE AND PREPARE THE GRADE FOR NEW CONCRETE, PAVEMENT, OR TOPSOIL INCLUDING HAULING, EXCAVATION AND GRADING TO SHAPE AND PREPARE THE GRADE FOR NEW CONCRETE, PAVEMENT, OR TOPSOIL INCLUDING HAULING, DISPOSAL, AND IMPORTED MATERIALS IS INCIDENTAL TO THE PAY ITEMS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. E.	TOPSOIL AND SEEDING OF DISTURBED AREAS THAT DO NOT RECEIVE CONCRETE OR PAVEMENT IS INCIDENTAL TO THE PAY ITEMS. TOPSOIL AND SEEDING OF DISTURBED AREAS THAT DO NOT RECEIVE CONCRETE OR PAVEMENT IS INCIDENTAL TO THE PAY ITEMS. F.	OWNER/ENGINEER MAY DIRECT CONTRACTOR TO EXCAVATE CONCRETE OR PAVEMENT SUBGRADE AND BACKFILL WITH CLASSIFIED OWNER/ENGINEER MAY DIRECT CONTRACTOR TO EXCAVATE CONCRETE OR PAVEMENT SUBGRADE AND BACKFILL WITH CLASSIFIED MATERIAL. PAYMENT SHALL BE BY "ADDITIONAL AS DIRECTED" PAY ITEMS. G.	OWNER/ENGINEER MAY DIRECT CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE AND REPLACE PAVEMENT BEYOND THE LIMITS INCLUDED IN THE CONCRETE OWNER/ENGINEER MAY DIRECT CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE AND REPLACE PAVEMENT BEYOND THE LIMITS INCLUDED IN THE CONCRETE PAY ITEMS. PAYMENT SHALL BE BY "ADDITIONAL AS DIRECTED" PAY ITEMS. H.	AC PAVEMENT PAY ITEM INCLUDES SAWCUTTING, REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXISTING PAVEMENT, 4" LEVELING COURSE, AC PAVEMENT PAY ITEM INCLUDES SAWCUTTING, REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXISTING PAVEMENT, 4" LEVELING COURSE, COMPACTION, 3" A.C. PAVEMENT AND RELATED WORK PER THE SPECIFICATIONS. I.	CONCRETE PAY ITEMS INCLUDE SAWCUTTING, REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXISTING CONCRETE, PREPARATION FOR NEW CONCRETE, CONCRETE PAY ITEMS INCLUDE SAWCUTTING, REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXISTING CONCRETE, PREPARATION FOR NEW CONCRETE, LEVELING COURSE, NEW CONCRETE AND RELATED WORK PER THE SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK ITEM NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL WORK ITEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA COMPLIANT SIDEWALKS-CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALMER, ALASKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOV 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DATE TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\jobs\17-032 Palmer 2018 ADA Sidewalk Imp (COP)\CAD\Drawings\17032_01_C201.dwg   TVOIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/8/2018 11:09 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C201

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/09/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL #TA18006/HFHWY00120

AutoCAD SHX Text
49th

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER J. BOWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE-13377



M
A

T
-
S

U
A

N
C

H
O

R
A

G
E

9
0

7
.
5

6
4

.
2

1
2

0

K
E

N
A

I

3
3
3
5
 
A

r
c
t
i
c
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
A

n
c
h
o
r
a
g
e
,
 
A

K
 
9
9
5
0
3

9
0

7
.
7

4
6

.
5

2
3
0

9
0

7
.
2

8
3

.
2

0
5

1

c
i
v
i
l
 
-
 
g
e
o
t
e
c
h
n
i
c
a
l
 
-
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
 
-
 
e
n
v
i
r
o
n
m

e
n
t
a
l
 
-
 
m

a
t
e
r
i
a
l
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

w
w

w
.
H

D
L

a
l
a

s
k
a

.
c
o

m
A

E
C

L
8

6
1

P
ag

e 
46

 o
f 

11
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
12:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
16:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. PT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-CONTROLLED STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLLED STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x5' DETECTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE A-A IS 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM THE TOP BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE B-B IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT THE TOP BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
50:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 7/C2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION JOINT W/ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" OF SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
50:1 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC CURB & GUTTER, TYPE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" LEVELING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
50:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
50:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DIRECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC CURB RAMP PAY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL RAMP SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALSO APPLIES TO THIS RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL &

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID-BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL AND MID-BLOCK CURB RAMP NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	RAMP LENGTH AT BACK OF WALK IS 6' UNLESS SLOPE EXCEEDS 12:1 DUE RAMP LENGTH AT BACK OF WALK IS 6' UNLESS SLOPE EXCEEDS 12:1 DUE TO LONGITUDINAL STREET SLOPE, THEN 8' MAX.  2.	WHERE SIDEWALK DOES NOT CONTINUE ON SIDE STREET, TRUNCATE WHERE SIDEWALK DOES NOT CONTINUE ON SIDE STREET, TRUNCATE SIDEWALK AND BACKING CURB AT LANDING. 3.	DIMENSIONS MAY VARY DEPENDING ON CORNER RADIUS. DIMENSIONS MAY VARY DEPENDING ON CORNER RADIUS. 4.	FOR OFFSET SIDEWALK, ADJUST LANDING WIDTH AS NECESSARY.FOR OFFSET SIDEWALK, ADJUST LANDING WIDTH AS NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PARALLEL CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL MID-BLOCK CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA COMPLIANT SIDEWALKS-CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALMER, ALASKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOV 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DATE TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\jobs\17-032 Palmer 2018 ADA Sidewalk Imp (COP)\CAD\Drawings\17032_01_C202.dwg   TVOIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/8/2018 11:13 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C202

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/09/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL #TA18006/HFHWY00120

AutoCAD SHX Text
49th

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER J. BOWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE-13377



M
A

T
-
S

U
A

N
C

H
O

R
A

G
E

9
0

7
.
5

6
4

.
2

1
2

0

K
E

N
A

I

3
3
3
5
 
A

r
c
t
i
c
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
A

n
c
h
o
r
a
g
e
,
 
A

K
 
9
9
5
0
3

9
0

7
.
7

4
6

.
5

2
3
0

9
0

7
.
2

8
3

.
2

0
5

1

c
i
v
i
l
 
-
 
g
e
o
t
e
c
h
n
i
c
a
l
 
-
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
 
-
 
e
n
v
i
r
o
n
m

e
n
t
a
l
 
-
 
m

a
t
e
r
i
a
l
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

w
w

w
.
H

D
L

a
l
a

s
k
a

.
c
o

m
A

E
C

L
8

6
1

P
ag

e 
47

 o
f 

11
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING/BYPASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC CURB & GUTTER, TYPE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" LEVELING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33% MAX./

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' x RAMP WIDTH DETECTABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TILE. (SEE NOTE 7/C2.01)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION FROM TYPE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TYPE 2 CURB WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWN ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER LANDING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 3 FEET FOR TYPE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 6 FEET FOR ALL OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX 10%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' x RAMP WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.00%%% RUNNING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. 2.00% CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LIDS OR OBSTRUCTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. 8.33% RUNNING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX 2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX 2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING 2% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF PAYMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF BROOM FINISH;

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDINGS SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMPS AND LOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE 6" THICK PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' x RAMP WIDTH DETECTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TILE. (SEE NOTE 7/C2.01)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE B-B IS 3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" LEVELING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR &

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIDIRECTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	RAMP WIDTH SHALL BE THE WIDTH OF THE SIDEWALK, OF WHICH AT LEAST RAMP WIDTH SHALL BE THE WIDTH OF THE SIDEWALK, OF WHICH AT LEAST 36" SHALL BE FREE OF OBSTRUCTIONS. LANDINGS AT TOPS AND BOTTOMS OF RAMPS SHALL BE 5' LONG AND HAVE A MAXIMUM 2% (50:1) SLOPE IN ALL DIRECTIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIDIRECTIONAL CURB RAMP NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	FLARED SIDES WITH A SLOPE OF 10% MAXIMUM MEASURED PARALLEL TO THE CURB LINE, FLARED SIDES WITH A SLOPE OF 10% MAXIMUM MEASURED PARALLEL TO THE CURB LINE, SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE A PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION PATH CROSSES THE CURB RAMP. 2.	THE UPPER LANDING SHALL HAVE AT MAXIMUM 2% RUNNING SLOPE AND 2% CROSS THE UPPER LANDING SHALL HAVE AT MAXIMUM 2% RUNNING SLOPE AND 2% CROSS SLOPE.  CONSTRUCT ADDITIONAL SIDEWALK OR A.C. PAVEMENT PATHWAY (TO MATCH EXISTING) BEHIND CURB RAMP AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER FOR 3 FEET OF UNOBSTRUCTED LANDING AREA. IF EXISTING SIDEWALK OR PATHWAY MATCHING THE CURB RAMP DOES NOT MEET SLOPE REQUIREMENTS FOR A LANDING, RECONSTRUCT SIDEWALK OR PATHWAY AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR CURB RAMP NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR CURB RAMP W/ FLARES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIDIRECTIONAL CURB RAMP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA COMPLIANT SIDEWALKS-CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALMER, ALASKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOV 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DATE TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\jobs\17-032 Palmer 2018 ADA Sidewalk Imp (COP)\CAD\Drawings\17032_01_C203.dwg   TVOIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/8/2018 11:25 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C203

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/09/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL #TA18006/HFHWY00120

AutoCAD SHX Text
49th

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER J. BOWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE-13377

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE



M
A

T
-
S

U
A

N
C

H
O

R
A

G
E

9
0

7
.
5

6
4

.
2

1
2

0

K
E

N
A

I

3
3
3
5
 
A

r
c
t
i
c
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
A

n
c
h
o
r
a
g
e
,
 
A

K
 
9
9
5
0
3

9
0

7
.
7

4
6

.
5

2
3
0

9
0

7
.
2

8
3

.
2

0
5

1

c
i
v
i
l
 
-
 
g
e
o
t
e
c
h
n
i
c
a
l
 
-
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
 
-
 
e
n
v
i
r
o
n
m

e
n
t
a
l
 
-
 
m

a
t
e
r
i
a
l
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

w
w

w
.
H

D
L

a
l
a

s
k
a

.
c
o

m
A

E
C

L
8

6
1

P
ag

e 
48

 o
f 

11
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH ROADWAY GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
END 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3/C2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
END 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3/C2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK ENTRANCE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED SECTION D-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMAL SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.C. DRIVEWAY CURB CUT SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.C. DRIVEWAY DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" LEVELING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PCC SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" LEVELING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SIDEWALK SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
95%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL AC PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PAVEMENT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" LEVELING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAY ITEM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCIDENTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	RAMP WIDTH SHALL BE THE WIDTH OF THE SIDEWALK, OF WHICH AT LEAST RAMP WIDTH SHALL BE THE WIDTH OF THE SIDEWALK, OF WHICH AT LEAST 36" SHALL BE FREE OF OBSTRUCTIONS. LANDINGS AT TOPS AND BOTTOMS OF RAMPS SHALL BE 5' LONG AND HAVE A MAXIMUM 2% (50:1) SLOPE IN ALL DIRECTIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA COMPLIANT SIDEWALKS-CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALMER, ALASKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOV 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DATE TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\jobs\17-032 Palmer 2018 ADA Sidewalk Imp (COP)\CAD\Drawings\17032_01_C204.dwg   TVOIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/8/2018 11:42 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C204

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/09/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEDERAL #TA18006/HFHWY00120

AutoCAD SHX Text
49th

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER J. BOWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE-13377



Page 49 of 117



Licensed• Bonded• Insured 

COMMERCIAL• RESIDENTIAL 

EXCAVATION SPECIALIST 

3255 S. Old Glenn Hwy. 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

Office(907) 745•3671 

Fax(907) 745-3672 

Scott'sCell(907) 355-4013 

www.alaskadirtworks.com 

ATTN: HDL Engineering, City of Palmer 

RE: City of Palmer ADA Sidewalk Improvements Bid Error 

Dirtworks, Inc. has regretfully made an error in bidding the ADA Compliant Sidewalk Improvements for 

the City of Palmer. Dirtworks had two discussion with a proposed concrete subcontractor the morning 

of the project bid. Based on these discussions, bid was significantly reduced to meet subcontractors 

proposed durations, which had been on a time and materials basis. After lengthy discussion with said 

subcontractor, this person no longer believes discussed durations will be sufficient to cover work 

outlined in contract documents. Durations re-proposed to Dirtworks would put cost structure higher 

than bid for project. Dirtworks believes entering into a project with acrimonious primary 

subcontractor relations will significantly reduce project quality if pursued. 

Dirtworks, Inc.  always strives to bring quality and value to City of Palmer projects and hopes to do so in 

the future. We sincerely hope this mistake does affect future working relationship with the City of 

Palmer or HDL Engineering. 

Thank You, 

Ben Conroy 

Dirtworks, Inc. 

(907) 745-3661

Page 50 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-003 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-003 

 
Subject:  Authorizing the City Manager to Dispose of the 1984 Spartan Thibault Aerial Fire Truck Through 
the Public Surplus Process 
 
Agenda of: January 8, 2019 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 

 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ Estimated $10,000.00 
 

This legislation (√): 
X Creates revenue in the amount of: $ Estimated $10,000.00 
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
X Not budgeted  01-00-00-3663 Property & Equipment Sales Public Safety 
 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 51 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-003 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
 None 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
The Palmer Fire Department no longer requires the service of the 1984 Spartan Thibault Aerial Fire Truck. 
This truck has been replaced by new aerial truck in 2017. 
 
The estimated value of the 1984 Aerial Fire Truck is over the $10,000 threshold and requires Council 
notification, but the actual surplus revenue maybe less depending on other factors such as obsolescence 
and shipping/transportation to a potential buyer. 
 
The truck will be disposed of through an online government auction service. 
 
3.20.060 Disposal of personal property. 

A. Each department shall report on a regular basis to the city manager any items of personal 
property which are obsolete, surplus, or otherwise do not hold current value to the functions of the 
department. 

B. The city manager shall dispose of personal property valued at less than $10,000 upon the notice 
and terms the manager considers reasonable. The manager shall take into consideration the value of the 
article, reason for disposal, and general preference for disposal by competitive bid. 

C. The city manager shall obtain council approval of all items valued at more than $10,000 prior 
to disposal of those items. 

D. The city manager, city clerk, city attorney, department heads, and council members are 
prohibited from purchasing personal property from the city. All other city employees may purchase 
personal property in accordance with the Charter, Palmer Municipal Code and personnel regulations. (Ord. 
08-015 § 3, 2008; Ord. 523 § 3, 1997; Ord. 246 § 3, 1982)  

 
This truck was purchased with a state grant in 1984 and all grant obligations have expired after its 30 
years of service (2016). 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
To approve Action Memorandum No. 19-003 Authorizing the City Manager to Dispose of the 1984 Spartan 
Thibault Aerial Fire Truck Through the Public Surplus Process 

Page 52 of 117



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: November 27, 2018, City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer, Alaska 
City Council Minutes 

Special Meeting 
November 27, 2018 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

 
A special meeting of the Palmer City Council was held on November 27, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers, Palmer, Alaska.  Mayor DeVries called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
Comprising a quorum of the Council, the following were present: 
 
 Edna DeVries, Mayor Julie Berberich 
 Steve Carrington Sabrena Combs 
 Linda Combs Pete LaFrance, Deputy Mayor 
  
 Council Member David Fuller was absent and excused 
 
Staff in attendance were the following: 
 
 Nathan Wallace, City Manager  Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 
 Michael Gatti, City Attorney (participated telephonically) Angie Anderson, Deputy City Clerk 
 
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 

 
D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Main Motion: To Approve Agenda 

Moved by: S. Combs 
Seconded by: L. Combs 

In favor: Berberich, Carrington, L. Combs, S. Combs, DeVries, LaFrance 
Opposed: None 

Absent: Fuller 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
E. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

 
None. 
 

  

Page 53 of 117



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: November 27, 2018, City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2 

F. NEW BUSINESS  
1. Committee of the Whole: Presentation of the 2019 Budget (note: action may be taken by the council 

following the committee of the whole) 
a. 2019 City of Palmer Budget 
b. 2019 City of Palmer Pay Plan 
c. 2019 City of Palmer Fee Schedule 
d. 2019 City of Palmer Fine Schedule 
e. 2019 City of Palmer Capital Improvement Program 

 
Main Motion: To Enter into Committee of the Whole 

Moved by: L. Combs 
Seconded by: Carrington 

In favor: Berberich, Carrington, L. Combs, S. Combs, DeVries, LaFrance 
Opposed: None 

Absent: Fuller 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
The Council entered into a Committee of the Whole at 6:03 p.m. 
 
Topics addressed in the Committee of the Whole included: 

• Pay Plan; 
• Fee Schedule; and 
• Fine Schedule 

 
The Council adjourned from Committee of the Whole at 6:44 p.m. and reconvened the special meeting. 
 
G. RECORD OF ITEMS PLACED ON THE TABLE 
 
City Clerk Alley reported the pay plan spreadsheet and recommended amendments table were the Items 
Placed on the Table. 
 
H. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

 
None. 
 
I. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Mayor DeVries asked if there were any objections to excusing Council Member Fuller as he was absent from 
the meeting. Hearing no objections, Council Member Fuller’s absence was excused. 
 
J. ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 6:48 p.m. 
 
Approved this ____ day of _____________, 2018. 
 
 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 
 
___________________________ 
Edna B. DeVries, Mayor 

Page 54 of 117



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: December 4, 2018, City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 7 

City of Palmer, Alaska 
City Council Minutes 

Special Meeting 
December 4, 2018 

A. CALL TO ORDER

A special meeting of the Palmer City Council was held on December 4, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers, Palmer, Alaska. Deputy Mayor LaFrance called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

B. ROLL CALL

Comprising a quorum of the Council, the following were present: 

Pete LaFrance, Deputy Mayor Julie Berberich 
Linda Combs  Sabrena Combs (Participated Telephonically) 
David Fuller 

Mayor Edna DeVries and Council Member Steve Carrington were absent and excused. 

Staff in attendance were the following: 

Nathan Wallace, City Manager Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 
Michael Gatti, City Attorney Angie Anderson, Deputy City Clerk 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Main Motion: To Approve Agenda, as Amended 
Moved by: Fuller 

Seconded by: L. Combs
In favor: Berberich, L. Combs, S. Combs, Fuller, LaFrance

Opposed: None
Absent: Carrington, DeVries
Action: Motion Carried 

Primary Amendment #1: To Add a 2018 Staff Bonus Discussion Under New Business 
Moved by: S. Combs

Seconded by: Fuller 
In favor: Berberich, Carrington, L. Combs, S. Combs, DeVries, Fuller, LaFrance 

Opposed: None 
Absent: Carrington, DeVries 
Action: Motion Carried 

E. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

None. 

Page 55 of 117



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: December 4, 2018, City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 7 

F. NEW BUSINESS  
1. Committee of the Whole: Presentation of the Audit on the 2019 Budget (note: action may be taken 

by the council following the committee of the whole) 
a. 2019 City of Palmer Budget 
b. 2019 City of Palmer Pay Plan 
c. 2019 City of Palmer Fee Schedule 
d. 2019 City of Palmer Fine Schedule 
e. 2019 City of Palmer Capital Improvement Program 

  
Main Motion: To Enter into Committee of the Whole 

Moved by: L. Combs 
Seconded by: Fuller 

In favor: Berberich, L. Combs, S. Combs, Fuller, LaFrance 
Opposed: None 

Absent: Carrington, DeVries 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
The Council entered into a Committee of the Whole at 6:05 p.m. 
 
City Manager Wallace fielded questions on the Capital Improvement Plan and Limited Improvement District, 
asked the Council for their wishes on the budget, and provided handouts of recommended budget 
amendments and road paving estimate. Topics addressed in the Committee of the Whole included the Capital 
Improvement Plan and Limited Improvement District. 

 
The Council adjourned from Committee of the Whole at 6:43 p.m. and reconvened the special meeting. 
 

2. 2018 Staff Bonus 
 

City Manager presented options for staff bonuses.  
 

Main Motion: To Authorize the City Manager to Award $1,000.00 Net Bonuses to 
Permanent Full-Time and $500.00 Net to Regular Part-Time Employees to 
Include the City Manager and City Clerk 

Moved by: S. Combs 
Seconded by: Fuller 

In favor: Berberich, L. Combs, S. Combs, Fuller, LaFrance 
Opposed: None 

Absent: Carrington, DeVries 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
G. PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Resolution No. 19-001: Adopting the 2019 City of Palmer Employee Pay Plan (2nd Public Hearing)  
 
City Manager Wallace reported the pay plan reflects the $1.00 pay raise per hour per employee, includes 
longevity step increase changes, and no new additional positions. 
 
Deputy Mayor LaFrance opened the public hearing on Resolution No. 19-001. Seeing no one come forward 
to speak and hearing no objection from the Council, the public hearing was closed. 
 

Main Motion: To Approve Resolution No. 19-001, as Amended 
Moved by: Fuller 

Seconded by: L. Combs 
Action: Motion Pending 

Page 56 of 117



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: December 4, 2018, City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 7 

 
Primary Amendment #1: To Change the Pay Plan’s Effective Date to December 31, 2018 

Moved by: Fuller 
Seconded by: L. Combs 

In favor: Berberich, L. Combs, S. Combs, Fuller, LaFrance 
Opposed: None 

Absent: Carrington, DeVries 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
2. Resolution No. 19-002: Adopting the 2019 Fee Schedule for the City of Palmer for the Fiscal Year 

Beginning January 1, 2019, and Ending December 31, 2019 (2nd Public Hearing) 
 
City Manager Wallace reported the Fee Schedule changes included increases to tie down fees, Depot rental 
fees, short term rental verbiage to reflect code, false fire alarm fee, solid waste removal fee, and water and 
sewer rates.                                            
 
Council Member Fuller requested Council discuss, in the coming year, a fee of any storage of public space 
by the public be added to the fee schedule and requested the council discuss it in the coming year. Council 
Member L. Combs expressed her support for this request. 
 
Deputy Mayor LaFrance opened the public hearing on Resolution No. 19-002. Seeing no one come forward 
to speak and hearing no objection from the Council, the public hearing was closed. 
 

Main Motion: To Adopt Resolution No. 19-002 
Moved by: Fuller 

Seconded by: L. Combs 
Action: Motion Pending 

 
3. Resolution No. 19-003: Adopting the 2019 Fine Schedule for the City of Palmer for the Fiscal Year 

Beginning January 1, 2019, and Ending December 31, 2019 (2nd Public Hearing) 
 
Deputy Mayor LaFrance opened the public hearing on Resolution No. 19-003. Seeing no one come forward 
to speak and hearing no objection from the Council, the public hearing was closed. 
 

Main Motion: To Adopt Resolution No. 19-003 
Moved by: Fuller 

Seconded by: Berberich 
Absent: DeVries, Carrington 
Action: Motion Pending 

 
4. Resolution No. 19-004: Adopting the Five-Year Capital Improvement Program for the Fiscal Year 

Beginning January 1, 2019, and Ending December 31, 2019 (2nd Public Hearing) 
 
Deputy Mayor LaFrance opened the public hearing on Resolution No. 19-004. Seeing no one come forward 
to speak and hearing no objection from the Council, the public hearing was closed. 
 

Main Motion: To Adopt Resolution No. 19-004, as Amended 
Moved by: Fuller 

Seconded by: L. Combs 
Absent: DeVries, Carrington 
Action: Motion Pending 

 

Page 57 of 117



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: December 4, 2018, City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 7 

Primary Amendment #1: To Remove Golf Boards from CIP Programs 
Moved by: L. Combs 

Seconded by: Fuller 
In favor: Berberich, L. Combs, S. Combs, Fuller, LaFrance 

Opposed: None 
Absent: Carrington, DeVries 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
Primary Amendment #2: To Add $12,000.00 to the Golf Course Deck and Patio Project 

Moved by: L. Combs 
Seconded by: Fuller 

In favor: Berberich, L. Combs, S. Combs, Fuller, 
Opposed: LaFrance 

Absent: Carrington, DeVries 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
Primary Amendment #3: To Create a Cope Industrial Trail Project to Pave from the 

Arboretum to Cope Industrial and Place $20,000 in the Fund 
Moved by: LaFrance 

Seconded by: Fuller 
In favor: Berberich, L. Combs, S. Combs, Fuller, LaFrance 

Opposed: None 
Absent: Carrington, DeVries 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
Primary Amendment #4: To Move $40,000 from the Street Fund to a Designated Fund to 

Fund Seed Money for Trails and Connector 
Moved by: LaFrance 

Seconded by: Berberich 
In favor: Berberich, S. Combs, LaFrance 

Opposed: Fuller, L. Combs 
Absent: Carrington, DeVries 
Action: Motion Failed for Lack of Majority 

 
Secondary Amendment #1:  To Add Funding to Park Improvement Fund (08-01-10-7038) 

and Rename it to Park Trail Improvement 
Moved by: S. Combs 

Seconded by: Fuller 
In favor: Berberich, S. Combs, LaFrance 

Opposed: L. Combs, Fuller 
Action: Motion Failed for Lack of Majority 
Absent: Carrington, DeVries 

 
Primary Amendment #5: To Rename Park Improvement Fund to Parks and Trails 

Improvement Fund 
Moved by: Fuller 

Seconded by: Berberich 
Action: Motion Tabled  

 
  

Page 58 of 117



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: December 4, 2018, City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 7 

 
Motion to Lay on the Table: To Table Primary Amendment #5 Until Deliberation of 

Resolution No. 19-005 
Moved by: L. Combs 

Seconded by: Berberich 
In favor: Berberich, L. Combs, S. Combs, Fuller, LaFrance 

Opposed: None 
Absent: Carrington, DeVries 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
5. Resolution No. 19-005: Adopting a Budget for the City of Palmer, Alaska for the Fiscal Year 

Beginning January 1, 2019, and Ending December 31, 2019, and Appropriating Monies (2nd Public 
Hearing) 

 
Deputy Mayor LaFrance opened the public hearing on Resolution No. 19-005. Seeing no one come forward 
to speak and hearing no objection from the Council, the public hearing was closed. 
 

Main Motion: To Adopt Resolution No. 19-005 as Amended 
Moved by: Fuller 

Seconded by: L. Combs 
In favor:  

Opposed:  
Absent: Carrington, DeVries 
Action: Motion Pending 

 
Primary Amendment #1: To Rename Park Improvement Fund To Parks and Trails Fund 

Moved by: Fuller 
Seconded by: Berberich 

In favor: Berberich, S. Combs, L. Combs, Fuller, LaFrance 
Opposed: None. 

Action: Motion Carried 
Absent: Carrington, DeVries 

 
  

Page 59 of 117



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: December 4, 2018, City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 7 

 
Primary Amendment #2: To Amend the 2019 Budget to Reflect the Increase in Health Care 

Premiums as Follows: 
$17,000 in the Following General Funds (6012): 

01-01-05 
01-01-10 
01-01-12 
01-02-10 
01-12-10 
01-12-70 
01-13-10 
01-17-10 
01-17-40 
01-17-80 
01-19-10 
01-19-40 

$1,439 in the Following Water/Sewer Funds: 
02-01-10-6012 
02-01-50-6012 

$240 in Fund 03-01-10-6012 (Airport) 
$2,486 in Fund 05-01-10-6012 (Solid Waste) 
$1,864 in Fund 52-01-80-6012 (SRO) 
$2,486 in Fund 53-01-12-6012 (Opiate TF); and 

 
To Delete the Council Community Watch Fund (01-02-10-6071); 
and 
 
To Reduce the Christmas Decorations Fund (01-17-40-6075) by 
$2,500 Bringing the Fund to $7,500; and 
 
To Amend the 2019 Budget to Reflect Future Changes in the Golf 
Course Management Contract with Final Amounts as Follows: 

$163,000 in 15-00-00-3479 Presold Green Fees 
$230,000 in 15-00-00-3481 Green Fees 
$115,000 in 15-00-00-3482 Golf Cart Rentals 
$30,000 in 15-00-00-3483 Driving Range 
$7,000 in 15-00-00-3484 Trail Fees 
$417,000 in 15-01-10-6030 Contractual Services-Mgmt Cont 

Moved by: L. Combs 
Seconded by: Fuller 

In favor: Berberich, L. Combs, S. Combs, Fuller, LaFrance 
Opposed: None 

Absent: Carrington, DeVries 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
H. RECORD OF ITEMS PLACED ON THE TABLE 
 
City Clerk Alley reported an updated recommended amendments table and road paving options from City 
Manager Wallace were the Items Placed on the Table. 
 
I. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 
None. 

Page 60 of 117



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: December 4, 2018, City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 7 

 
J. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

 
Council Member S. Combs thanked the city employees for a year of hard work and the Council for approving 
the staff bonus. 

 
Council Member Fuller stated he enjoyed Colony Christmas and thanked City Clerk Alley for her help at the 
Board of Economic Development meeting. 
 
Council Member L. Combs thanked City Manager Wallace the for well prepared budget and thanked fellow 
council members for doing their research in order to be prepared for budget meetings. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m. 
 
Approved this _______ day of _________2018. 
 
 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 
 
___________________________ 
Edna B. DeVries, Mayor  

Page 61 of 117



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: December 11, 2018, City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer, Alaska 
City Council Minutes 

Special Meeting 
December 11, 2018 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

 
A special meeting of the Palmer City Council was held on December 11, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers, Palmer, Alaska. Mayor DeVries called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
Comprising a quorum of the Council, the following were present: 
 
 Edna DeVries, Mayor Julie Berberich 
 Steve Carrington  Linda Combs  
 Sabrena Combs  David Fuller  
 Pete LaFrance, Deputy Mayor 
  
Staff in attendance were the following: 
 
 Nathan Wallace, City Manager Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 
 Michael Gatti, City Attorney Angie Anderson, Deputy City Clerk 
 
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 

 
D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Main Motion: To Approve Agenda  

Moved by: Fuller 
Seconded by: L. Combs 

In favor: Berberich, Carrington, L. Combs, S. Combs, DeVries, Fuller, LaFrance 
Opposed: None 

Action: Motion Carried 
 
E. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  

 
None. 
 
F. NEW BUSINESS  

1. Committee of the Whole: Presentation of the Audit on the 2019 Budget (note: action may be taken 
by the council following the committee of the whole) 
a. 2019 City of Palmer Budget 
b. 2019 City of Palmer Pay Plan 
c. 2019 City of Palmer Fee Schedule 
d. 2019 City of Palmer Fine Schedule 
e. 2019 City of Palmer Capital Improvement Program 

 
City Manager Wallace stated he had nothing to present. Mayor DeVries asked the Council Members if they 
had any questions or any items to discuss, hearing no requests or items for discussion from the Council, 
Mayor DeVries proceeded with the meeting. 

Page 62 of 117



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: December 11, 2018, City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2 

G. RECORD OF ITEMS PLACED ON THE TABLE 
 

None. 
 
H. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

  
None. 
 
I. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
None. 
 
J. ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 6:04 p.m. 
 
Approved this _______ day of _________2018. 
 
 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 
 
___________________________ 
Edna B. DeVries, Mayor  

Page 63 of 117



Page 64 of 117



 
 
 
 
 
TO: Palmer City Council 
FROM: Norma I. Alley, MMC   
SUBJECT: City Clerk’s Report for the January 8, 2019, Council Meeting 
 

1. Boards & Commissions Attendance Spreadsheets 
 
The monthly attendance spreadsheets are attached for: 

a. AAC – cancelled 
b. BED 
c. PRCRAB 
d. P&ZC 

 
2. Upcoming Events 

 
Below is a list of upcoming events on the City Clerk’s Office radar.  Please let us know if 
you are or are not planning on attending one of the events below. 
 

Name of Event Date Time Location 
Legislative Open House 1/5 1-3 pm Palmer Senior Center 
Library Event to Honor Verna 
Euwer 

1/13 2 pm Palmer Library 

 
Don’t forget to let us know of any other events you are aware of or attending. 
 

3. Public Information Officer 
 

As the city’s Public Information Officer (PIO), I have been working with Mat-Su Borough’s 
new PIO Stephanie Bishop in establishing connections, protocol, and training for all valley 
PIOs. Angie and I will be attending FEMA training on February 26-28. I have also been 
assisting Stephanie with assembling a valleywide PIO contact list. 
 

4. Tentative Upcoming Meetings 
 

All meetings are subject to change.  Below is a quick four-month view.  
 
Please note the joint meeting dates and times with the Boards and Commissions. 

 

Tentative Future Meeting Schedule 

Meeting Date Meeting 
Type Time Notes 

Jan 15 Joint 7 pm AAC 

Jan 22 Regular 7 pm  

Feb 5 Joint 6 pm BED 

Feb 12 Regular 7 pm  

Norma I. Alley, MMC 
City Clerk 

 
  
  

Phone: (907) 745-3271 
Direct: (907) 761-1321 

Fax: (907) 761-1340 
  

231 W. Evergreen Ave. 
Palmer, Alaska 99645-6952 

www.cityofpalmer.org  
  

  

Page 65 of 117



Feb 26 Regular 7 pm  

March 12 Joint 6 pm PRCRAB 

March 12 Regular 7 pm  

March 26 Regular 7 pm  

April 9 Regular 7 pm  

April 16 Joint 6 pm PZC 

April 23 Regular 7 pm  
 
 
 

Page 66 of 117



City of Palmer 
Board of Economic Development Members 

PMC 2.30.010.A. There is created a city board of economic development which shall consist of seven members. 

Seat Board Member Term Expires 
D Christopher Chappel Oct. 2021 
B Peter Christopher Oct. 2019 
A Barbara Hunt Oct. 2020 
E Janet Kincaid Oct. 2019 
C Lorie Koppenberg Oct. 2021 
F Kelly Turney Oct. 2020 
G Dusty Silva Oct. 2021 
CC David Fuller Oct. 2019 
PZC Not Yet Appointed Oct. 2019 

PMC 2.30.140.B. Cause for removal. In addition, a board member may be removed by the council if, during any 12-month 
period while in office: 1) The board member is absent from three regular meetings without excuse; or 2) The board member 
is absent from six regular meetings. 

2018 Attendance Record 

Board Member Jan Feb Mar Mar 
** 

Apr 
* 

May June July Aug Sept Oct 
* 

Nov Dec 

Chappel   U E    E  U  
Christopher   U   E  E    
Hunt            
Kincaid  E          
Koppenberg       E    E 
Turney E        E   
Silva       E     
Fuller   

* Meeting Cancelled
** Special Meeting
 – Present

E – Excused Absence 
U – Unexcused Absence 
V – Vacant

S:\CityClerk\Boards and Commissions\BED\Attendance Reports\Attendance Report BED 2018-11.docx

Page 67 of 117



City of Palmer 
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resources Advisory  

Board Members 
 

PMC 2.22.010.A. There is created a city board for parks, recreation and cultural resources which shall consist of seven 
members. 
 

Seat Board Member Term Expires 
A Stephanie Allen Oct. 2020 
B Jo Ehmann Oct. 2021 
C Heather Kelley Oct. 2020 
D Shannon Connelly Oct. 2019 
E Denise Christopher Oct. 2020 
F Wesley Rath Oct. 2021 
G Sally Pollen Oct. 2019 

 
PMC 2.22.140.B. Cause for removal. In addition, a board member may be removed by the council if, during any 12-month 
period while in office: 1) The board member is absent from three regular meetings without excuse; or 2) The board member 
is absent from six regular meetings. 
 
 

2018 Attendance Record 
    

Board Member Jan Feb Feb 
** 

Mar 
 

Apr May 
 

June 
* 

July Aug Sept 
* 

Oct Nov Dec 

Allen         U     
Christopher      E  E      
Connelly              
Ehmann    U          
Kelley           E   
Pollen U       U U   E  
Rath            E  

 
  * Meeting Cancelled  
** Special Meeting 
 – Present  

E – Excused Absence 
U – Unexcused Absence 
V – Vacant 

 
S:\CityClerk\Boards and Commissions\PRCRAB\Attendance Reports\Attendance Report PRCRAB 2018-10.docx 

Page 68 of 117



City of Palmer 
Planning & Zoning Advisory Commission Members 

 
PMC 2.20.010.A. There is created a city planning and zoning commission which shall consist of seven members who shall 
be nominated by the mayor and confirmed by the city council. All members must be residents of the city. 
 

Seat Commission Member Term Expires 
A Gena Ornquist Oct. 2020 
B Richard Benedetto Oct. 2019 
C Andrew Corbin Oct. 2021 
D Kristy Thom Bernier Oct. 2019 
E Dan Lucas Oct. 2020 
F David Petty Oct. 2021 
G Rhonda Wohlbach Oct. 2021 

 
PMC 2.20.321.C. Cause for removal. In addition, a commissioner may be removed by the council if, during any 12-month 
period while in office: 1) The commissioner is absent from three regular meetings without excuse; or 2) The commissioner 
is absent from six regular meetings. 

2018 Attendance Record 
 
Commissioner Jan Feb Mar 

* 
Apr 
** 

Apr May Jun 
* 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
 

Benedetto E          E   
Corbin             E 
Lucas              
Ornquist    E E    E     
Petty              
Thom Bernier         E E    
Wohlbach          E U   

 
 
* Meeting Cancelled  
** Special Meeting 
 – Present  

E – Excused Absence 
U – Unexcused Absence 
V – Vacant

 
S:\CityClerk\Boards and Commissions\PZC\Attendance Reports\Attendance Report PZC 2018-12.docx 

Page 69 of 117



Page 70 of 117



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 19-001 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Ordinance No. 19-001 

 
Subject:  Ordinance of the Palmer City Council Amending Palmer Municipal Code Chapter 17.60 General 
District Regulations by Repealing Section 17.60.060 Distance Between Buildings Amending Palmer 
Municipal Code Chapter 17.60 General District Regulations by Repealing Section 17.60.060 Distance 
Between Buildings 
 
Agenda of: December 11, 2018 – Introduction 
 January 8, 2019 – Public Hearing 
 
Council Action: ☐ Adopted  ☐ Amended: ___________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
  

Originator Information: 

Originator: City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 0 
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
√ Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 71 of 117



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 19-001 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s): 
 Ordinance No. 19-001 
 Information provided by the Building Inspector 
 Planning and Zoning Minutes of November 15, 2018 (draft copy) 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
The text amendment will delete PMC 17.60.060 Distance between buildings requiring a 20-foot separation 
between main buildings or detached dwellings on the same building site. 
 
It has recently been brought to staff’s attention that the requirement PMC 17.60.060 Distance between 
buildings in Title 17, Zoning is a standard that is also addressed in Title 15 Buildings and Construction. 
 
Staff has researched back to 1992 and has found no reference to the rationale for the requirement of the 
20-foot separation. 
 
The Building Inspector has provided the information regarding the standard in Title 15 requiring either 
separation of buildings or addition of fire walls between buildings on the same lot for life safety standards. 
 
After researching the current code, staff has found inconsistencies in different zoning districts regarding 
building separation and lot coverage.  In Industrial and Business Park districts the maximum lot coverage 
is unrestricted if lot line setbacks, parking and landscaping requirements are met.  However, requiring a 
20-foot building separation imposes an artificial standard that hinders the intent of the Industrial and 
Business Park districts for the highest and best use.  In residential zones, building separation is regulated 
by maximum lot coverage requirements, setbacks, and the International Building Code standard in Title 
15.      
 
At the November 15, 2018 Planning and Zoning meeting, the Commission discussed and reviewed the 
draft ordinance, and voted unanimously to move the draft ordinance forward to City Council with a 
recommendation for adoption. 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Adopt Ordinance No. 18-0XX amending PMC 17.60 General District Regulations by Repealing Section 
17.60.060 Distance between buildings, in its entirety. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 72 of 117



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 19-001 Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA 
 

Ordinance No. 19-001 
 
An Ordinance of the Palmer City Council Amending Palmer Municipal Code Chapter 
17.60 General District Regulations by Repealing Section 17.60.060 Distance Between 
Buildings 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Commission proposes and recommends text amendments as necessary to 
Title 17, Zoning to ensure that the regulations and standards are applicable to the current needs 
of the community; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Commission has discussed the requirement of PMC section 17.60.060 

Distance between buildings located in Title 17, Zoning and the standard regarding building 
separation located in Title 15, Buildings and Construction; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Commission has determined that Section 17.60.060 Distance between 

buildings should be repealed in its entirety since this standard is addressed in Title 15, Buildings 
and Construction. 

 
 
THE CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA, ORDAINS: 
 
 Section 1. Classification. This ordinance shall be permanent in nature and shall be 
incorporated into the Palmer Municipal Code.  
 
 Section 2. Severability. If any provisions of this ordinance or application thereof to any 
person or circumstances are held invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and the application to 
the other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 
 

Section 3. Palmer Municipal Code Section 17.60.060 is hereby repealed (new language is 
underlined and deleted language is stricken): 
 
17.60.060 Distance between buildings. 
 
A detached dwelling or other main building shall be at least 20 feet from any other detached 
dwelling or main building on the same building site. 
 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
Introduced by: City Manager Wallace 

Date: December 11, 2018 
Public Hearing: January 8, 2019 

Action:  
Vote:  

Yes: No: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Page 73 of 117



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: Ordinance No. 19-001 Page 2 of 2 

Section 4. Effective Date. Ordinance No. 19-001 shall take effect upon adoption by the 
City of Palmer City Council.  

Passed and approved this _____ day of _____, 2019. 

_________________________ 
Edna B. DeVries, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 

Page 74 of 117



Information provided by the Building Inspector: 

Page 1 of 1 
 

This portion of the palmer Municipal Code Title 17 is no longer need.   
 
17.60.060 Distance between buildings. 
A detached dwelling or other main building shall be at least 20 feet from any other 
detached dwelling or main building on the same building site. (Ord. 454 § 4, 1992) 
 
The International Code Council (ICC) addresses this issue in the “International Building 
Code” (IBC).  The city of palmer adopts and enforces this standard of construction for all 
buildings.  In section 503.1.2 of the IBC, it says we need to address each building on 
the same lot as separate buildings.  This means that there will either be a distance 
separation or a Fire rated wall to protect the buildings.  
 

503.1.2 Buildings on same lot. Two or more buildings on 
the same lot shall be regulated as separate buildings or 
shall be considered as portions of one building where the 
building height, number of stories of each building and the 
aggregate building area of the buildings are within the 
limitations specified in Sections 504 and 506. The provisions 
of this code applicable to the aggregate building 
shall be applicable to each building. 

 
The separation of building is addressed in the IBC Section 602.  This portion of the code 
address concerns about the separation of buildings based on fire and life safety.  Here 
the designer has the ability to separate the buildings or add fire walls and move the 
buildings close to meet there needs on the property.  
 

 
 
All the other requirements will be met such as open space, landscaping and parking 
 

Page 75 of 117



Page 76 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-004 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-004 

 
Subject:  Directing the City Clerk to Notify the State of Alaska of the City Council’s Statement of Non-
Objection to Liquor License No. 3767 for Humdingers Gourmet Pizza Co., Located at 173 S. Valley Way 
 
Agenda of: January 8, 2019 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: Norma Alley, City Clerk 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ Unknown 
 

This legislation (√): 
√ Creates revenue in the amount of: $ Unknown 
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 77 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-004 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s): 
 Notice for License No. 3767
 Review Form

Summary Statement/Background: 

Humdingers Gourmet Pizza Co. has applied for renewal of their liquor license. State law requires local 
governing bodies (per AS 04.21.080, this is defined as the City Council) to review requests pertaining to 
liquor licenses within their municipalities. The City may voice a non-objection or may file a protest to a 
request. 

As of the date of packet publication, the City Clerk’s Office had not received any written comments or 
phone calls from the public expressing concern or support for this application. 

Administration’s Recommendation: 

To approve Action Memorandum No. 19-004 directing the City Clerk to notify the State of Alaska of the 
City Council’s statement of non-objection to Liquor License No. 3767 for Humdingers Gourmet Pizza Co., 
Located at 173 S. Valley Way 

Page 78 of 117



  

 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
  ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501Main: 907.269.0350 

 
 

 

December 6, 2018 
 
City of Palmer 
Attn:  City Clerk   
Via Email:   cityclerk@palmerak.org 
Cc: adam.bradway@matsugov.us 
 
Re: Notice of 2019/2020 Liquor License Renewal Application  
 
License Type: Restaurant/Eating Place License Number: 3767 
Licensee: Humdingers Gourmet Pizza Co., LLC 
Doing Business As: HumDingers Gourmet Pizza Co. 

  
We have received a completed renewal application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480. 
 
A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by 
furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 
protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to 
defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If 
a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable.  
 
To protest the application referenced above, please submit your written protest within 60 days, and 
show proof of service upon the applicant and proof that the applicant has had a reasonable opportunity 
to defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body. 
 
  
Sincerely, 

 
Erika McConnell, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  
 
 

Page 79 of 117

mailto:cityclerk@palmerak.org
mailto:adam.bradway@matsugov.us
mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov


1 
 

√City of Palmer ● Liquor License Review Form   
 

BUSINESS NAME: Humdingers Gourmet Pizza Co OWNER: Gordon Fletcher 
 

LICENSE TYPE: Restaurant/Eating Place 
 

LOCATION: 173 S. Valley Way 
 

 
Route to:  Department of Finance 
 

Department of Finance 
Sales Tax Current:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Utilities Current:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Special Assessments Current:  √ √ Yes  No     
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 

 
 

December 6, 2018 
Finance Director  Date 

 
Route to: Department of Community Development 
 

Department of Community Development 
Code Compliant:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Fire Compliant (Plans Review):√ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 
   
Community Development Director  Date 

 
Route to: Police Department 

Page 80 of 117



2 
 

 
Police Department 

Code Compliant:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 

 

 

12-6-18 
Chief of Police  Date 

 
Route to: City Manager’s Office 
 

City Manager’s Office 
Citizen Comments:  √  Yes √ No 
 

If yes, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 

 
 

12/6/18 
City Manager  Date 

                                                
Route to:  City Clerk’s Office 
 

City Clerk ’s Office 
Citizen Comments:  √  Yes √ No 
 

If yes, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 
  December 6, 2018 
City Clerk  Date 

 
FORWARD TO COUNCIL FOR AGENDA OF:  January 8, 2019 
 

Page 81 of 117



Page 82 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-005 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-005 

 
Subject:  Directing the City Clerk to Notify the State of Alaska of the City Council’s Statement of Non-
Objection to Liquor License No. 3696 for La Fiesta Mexican Restaurant, Located at 132 W. Evergreen 
Avenue 
 
Agenda of: January 8, 2019 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: Norma Alley, City Clerk 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ Unknown 
 

This legislation (√): 
√ Creates revenue in the amount of: $ Unknown 
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 83 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-005 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
 Notice for License No. 3693 
 Review Form 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
La Fiesta Mexican Restaurant has applied for renewal of their liquor license. State law requires local 
governing bodies (per AS 04.21.080, this is defined as the City Council) to review requests pertaining to 
liquor licenses within their municipalities. The City may voice a non-objection or may file a protest to a 
request. 
 
As of the date of packet publication, the City Clerk’s Office had not received any written comments or 
phone calls from the public expressing concern or support for this application. 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
To approve Action Memorandum No. 19-005 directing the City Clerk to notify the State of Alaska of the 
City Council’s statement of non-objection to Liquor License No. 3696 for La Fiesta Mexican Restaurant, 
Located at 132 W. Evergreen Ave. 

Page 84 of 117



  

 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
  ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501Main: 907.269.0350 

 
 

 

December 7, 2018 
 
City of Palmer 
Attn:  City Clerk   
Via Email:   cityclerk@palmerak.org 
Cc: adam.bradway@matsugov.us 
 
Re: Notice of 2019/2020 Liquor License Renewal Application  
 
License Type: Restaurant/Eating Place License Number: 3696 
Licensee: Pedro A. Gonzales 
Doing Business As: La Fiesta Mexican Restaurant 

  
We have received a completed renewal application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480. 
 
A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by 
furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 
protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to 
defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If 
a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable.  
 
To protest the application referenced above, please submit your written protest within 60 days, and 
show proof of service upon the applicant and proof that the applicant has had a reasonable opportunity 
to defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body. 
 
  
Sincerely, 

 
Erika McConnell, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  
 
 

Page 85 of 117

mailto:cityclerk@palmerak.org
mailto:adam.bradway@matsugov.us
mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov


1 
 

City of Palmer ● Liquor License Review Form   
 

BUSINESS NAME: La Fiesta Mexican Restaurant OWNER: Pedro Gonzales 
 

LICENSE TYPE: Restaurant/Eating Place 
 

LOCATION: 132 W. Evergreen Ave. 
 

 
Route to:  Department of Finance 
 

Department of Finance 
Sales Tax Current:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Utilities Current:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Special Assessments Current:  √ √ Yes  No     
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 

 
 

December 7, 2018 
Finance Director  Date 

 
Route to: Department of Community Development 
 

Department of Community Development 
Code Compliant:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Fire Compliant (Plans Review):√ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 
  December 10, 2018 
Community Development Director  Date 

 
Route to: Police Department 

Page 86 of 117



2 
 

 
Police Department 

Code Compliant:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 

 

 

12-10-18 
Chief of Police  Date 

 
Route to: City Manager’s Office 
 

City Manager’s Office 
Citizen Comments:  √  Yes X No 
 

If yes, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 

 
 

 
City Manager  Date 

                                                
Route to:  City Clerk’s Office 
 

City Clerk ’s Office 
Citizen Comments:  √  Yes  No 
 

If yes, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 
  December 10, 2018 
City Clerk  Date 

 
FORWARD TO COUNCIL FOR AGENDA OF:  January 8, 2019 
 

Page 87 of 117



Page 88 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-006 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-006 

 
Subject:  Directing the City Clerk to Notify the State of Alaska of the City Council’s Statement of Non-
Objection to Liquor License No. 2931 for Mat-Su Miners, Located at the Alaska State Fairgrounds’ Hermon 
Brothers Field 
 
Agenda of: January 8, 2019 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: Norma Alley, City Clerk 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ Unknown 
 

This legislation (√): 
√ Creates revenue in the amount of: $ Unknown 
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 89 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-006 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
 Notice for License No. 2931 
 Review Form 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
Mat-Su Miners has applied for renewal of their liquor license. State law requires local governing bodies 
(per AS 04.21.080, this is defined as the City Council) to review requests pertaining to liquor licenses 
within their municipalities. The City may voice a non-objection or may file a protest to a request. 
 
As of the date of packet publication, the City Clerk’s Office had not received any written comments or 
phone calls from the public expressing concern or support for this application. 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
To approve Action Memorandum No. 19-006 directing the City Clerk to notify the State of Alaska of the 
City Council’s statement of non-objection to Liquor License No. 2931 for Mat-Su Miners, Located at the 
Alaska State Fairgrounds’ Hermon Brothers Field. 

Page 90 of 117



 

 

 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350

November 29, 2018 
 
City of Palmer 
Attn:  City Clerk   
Via Email:   cityclerk@palmerak.org 
Cc: adam.bradway@matsugov.us 
 
Re: Notice of 2019/2020 Liquor License Renewal Application  
 
License Type: Recreational Site – Seasonal License Number: 2931 
Licensee: Mat-Su Baseball, Inc 
Doing Business As: Mat-Su Miners 

  
We have received a completed renewal application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480. 
 
A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by 
furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 
protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to 
defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If 
a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable.  
 
To protest the application referenced above, please submit your written protest within 60 days, and 
show proof of service upon the applicant and proof that the applicant has had a reasonable opportunity 
to defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body. 
 
  
Sincerely, 

 
Erika McConnell, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  
 

Page 91 of 117

mailto:cityclerk@palmerak.org
mailto:adam.bradway@matsugov.us
mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov


1 
 

√City of Palmer ● Liquor License Review Form   
 

BUSINESS NAME: Mat-Su Miners OWNER: Mat-Su Baseball, Inc. 
 

LICENSE TYPE: Recreational Site-Seasonal 
 

LOCATION: Hermon Brothers Field – Alaska State Fairgrounds 
 

 
Route to:  Department of Finance 
 

Department of Finance 
Sales Tax Current:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Utilities Current:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Special Assessments Current:  √ √ Yes  No     
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 

 
 

November 29, 2018 
Finance Director  Date 

 
Route to: Department of Community Development 
 

Department of Community Development 
Code Compliant:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Fire Compliant (Plans Review):√ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 
  November 29, 2018 
Community Development Director  Date 

 
Route to: Police Department 

Page 92 of 117



2 
 

 
Police Department 

Code Compliant:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 

 

 

11-29-18 
Chief of Police  Date 

 
Route to: City Manager’s Office 
 

City Manager’s Office 
Citizen Comments:  √  Yes X No 
 

If yes, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 

  12/6/18 
City Manager  Date 

                                                
Route to:  City Clerk’s Office 
 

City Clerk ’s Office 
Citizen Comments:  √  Yes √ No 
 

If yes, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 
   
City Clerk  Date 

 
FORWARD TO COUNCIL FOR AGENDA OF:  January 8, 2019 
 

Page 93 of 117



Page 94 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-007 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-007 

 
Subject:  Directing the City Clerk to Notify the State of Alaska of the City Council’s Statement of Non-
Objection to Liquor License No. 1274 for Palmer Bar, Located at 828 S. Colony Way 
 
Agenda of: January 8, 2019 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: Norma Alley, City Clerk 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ Unknown 
 

This legislation (√): 
√ Creates revenue in the amount of: $ Unknown 
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 95 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-007 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
 Notice for License No. 1274 
 Review Form 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
Palmer Bar has applied for renewal of their liquor license. State law requires local governing bodies (per 
AS 04.21.080, this is defined as the City Council) to review requests pertaining to liquor licenses within 
their municipalities. The City may voice a non-objection or may file a protest to a request. 
 
As of the date of packet publication, the City Clerk’s Office had not received any written comments or 
phone calls from the public expressing concern or support for this application. 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
To approve Action Memorandum No. 19-007 directing the City Clerk to notify the State of Alaska of the 
City Council’s statement of non-objection to Liquor License No. 1274 for Palmer Bar, Located at 828 S. 
Colony Way. 

Page 96 of 117



 

 

 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350

November 21, 2018 
 
City of Palmer 
Attn:  City Clerk   
Via Email:   cityclerk@palmerak.org 
Cc: adam.bradway@matsugov.us 
 
Re: Notice of 2019/2020 Liquor License Renewal Application  
 
License Type: Beverage Dispensary License Number: 1274 
Licensee: Lou-Jack Inc 
Doing Business As: Lou-Jacks Palmer Bar 

  
We have received a completed renewal application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480. 
 
A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by 
furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 
protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to 
defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If 
a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable.  
 
To protest the application referenced above, please submit your written protest within 60 days, and 
show proof of service upon the applicant and proof that the applicant has had a reasonable opportunity 
to defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body. 
 
  
Sincerely, 

 
Erika McConnell, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  
 

Page 97 of 117

mailto:cityclerk@palmerak.org
mailto:adam.bradway@matsugov.us
mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov


1 
 

City of Palmer ● Liquor License Review Form   
 

BUSINESS NAME: Palmer Bar OWNER: Lou-Jack Inc. 
 

LICENSE TYPE: Beverage Dispensary 
 

LOCATION: 828 S. Colony Way 
 

 
Route to:  Department of Finance 
 

Department of Finance 
Sales Tax Current:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Utilities Current:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Special Assessments Current:  √ √ Yes  No     
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
Already have their City of Palmer 2019 Business License 
 
 

 
 

November 27,2018 
Finance Director  Date 

 
Route to: Department of Community Development 
 

Department of Community Development 
Code Compliant:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Fire Compliant (Plans Review):√ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 
  November 27, 2018 
Community Development Director  Date 

 
Route to: Police Department 

Page 98 of 117



2 
 

 
Police Department 

Code Compliant:  √ x Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 

 

 

11-27-18 
Chief of Police  Date 

 
Route to: City Manager’s Office 
 

City Manager’s Office 
Citizen Comments:  √  Yes X No 
 

If yes, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 
   
City Manager  Date 

                                                
Route to:  City Clerk’s Office 
 

City Clerk ’s Office 
Citizen Comments:  √  Yes √ No 
 

If yes, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 
  November 27, 2018 
City Clerk  Date 

 
FORWARD TO COUNCIL FOR AGENDA OF:  January 8, 2019 
 

Page 99 of 117



Page 100 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-008 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-008 

Subject:  Directing the City Clerk to Notify the State of Alaska of the City Council’s Statement of Non-
Objection to Liquor License No. 4064 for Palmer Golf Course, Located at 1000 LePak Avenue 

Agenda of: January 8, 2019 

Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________
☐ Defeated

Originator Information: 

Originator: Norma Alley, City Clerk 
Department Review: 

Route to: Department Director: Signature: Date: 
Community Development 
Finance 
Fire 
Police 
Public Works 

Approved for Presentation By: 
Signature: Remarks: 

City Manager 
City Attorney 
City Clerk 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ Unknown 
 

This legislation (√): 
√ Creates revenue in the amount of: $ Unknown 

Creates expenditure in the amount of: $ 
Creates a saving in the amount of: $ 
Has no fiscal impact 

Funds are (√): 
Budgeted Line item(s): 
Not budgeted 

Director of Finance Signature: 

Page 101 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-008 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
 Notice for License No. 4064 
 Review Form 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
Palmer Golf Course has applied for renewal of their liquor license. State law requires local governing 
bodies (per AS 04.21.080, this is defined as the City Council) to review requests pertaining to liquor 
licenses within their municipalities. The City may voice a non-objection or may file a protest to a request. 
 
As of the date of packet publication, the City Clerk’s Office had not received any written comments or 
phone calls from the public expressing concern or support for this application. 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
To approve Action Memorandum No. 19-008 directing the City Clerk to notify the State of Alaska of the 
City Council’s statement of non-objection to Liquor License No. 4064 for Palmer Golf Course, Located at 
1000 LePak Avenue. 

Page 102 of 117



 

 

 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350

November 28, 2018 
 
City of Palmer 
Attn:  City Clerk   
Via Email:   cityclerk@palmerak.org 
Cc: adam.bradway@matsugov.us 
 
Re: Notice of 2019/2020 Liquor License Renewal Application  
 
License Type: Golf Course License Number: 4064 
Licensee: City of Palmer 
Doing Business As: Palmer Municipal Golf Course 

  
We have received a completed renewal application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480. 
 
A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by 
furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 
protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to 
defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If 
a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable.  
 
To protest the application referenced above, please submit your written protest within 60 days, and 
show proof of service upon the applicant and proof that the applicant has had a reasonable opportunity 
to defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body. 
 
  
Sincerely, 

 
Erika McConnell, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  
 

Page 103 of 117

mailto:cityclerk@palmerak.org
mailto:adam.bradway@matsugov.us
mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov


1 
 

City of Palmer ● Liquor License Review Form   
 

BUSINESS NAME: Palmer Golf Course OWNER: City of Palmer 
 

LICENSE TYPE: Golf Course 
 

LOCATION: 1000 LePak Avenue 
 

 
Route to:  Department of Finance 
 

Department of Finance 
Sales Tax Current:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Utilities Current:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Special Assessments Current:  √ √ Yes  No     
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 

 
 November 28, 2018 

Finance Director  Date 
 
Route to: Department of Community Development 
 

Department of Community Development 
Code Compliant:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Fire Compliant (Plans Review):√ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 
  November 28, 2018 
Community Development Director  Date 

 
Route to: Police Department 
 

Page 104 of 117



2 
 

Police Department 
Code Compliant:  √ √ Yes  No 
 

If no, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 

 

 

11-28-18 
Chief of Police  Date 

 
Route to: City Manager’s Office 
 

City Manager’s Office 
Citizen Comments:  √  Yes X No 
 

If yes, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 

 
 12/6/18 

City Manager  Date 
                                                
Route to:  City Clerk’s Office 
 

City Clerk ’s Office 
Citizen Comments:  √  Yes √ No 
 

If yes, explain:  
  
 

Other Comments: 
 
 
 
  December 6, 2018 
City Clerk  Date 

 
FORWARD TO COUNCIL FOR AGENDA OF:  January 8, 2019 
 

Page 105 of 117



Page 106 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-009 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-009 

Subject:  Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design and Construction Administrative Services 
Contract Addendum with HDL Engineering Consultants, LLC in the Amount of $152,002.00 for the Design 
Work and the CA Services on the 2019 Airfield Safety Improvements Project 

Agenda of: January 8, 2019 

Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________
☐ Defeated

Originator Information: 

Originator: Nathan E. Wallace, City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to: Department Director: Signature: Date: 
Community Development 
Finance 
Fire 
Police 
Public Works 

Approved for Presentation By: 
Signature: Remarks: 

City Manager 
City Attorney 
City Clerk 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 152,002.00 
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
X Creates expenditure in the amount of: $ 152,002.00 

Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
Has no fiscal impact 

Funds are (√): 
X Budgeted Line item(s): 30-30-10-6233 City Match Airport Safety Imp ($30,000) 
X Not budgeted FAA Grant 
 

Director of Finance Signature: 

Page 107 of 117



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 19-009 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
 CIP Data Sheet FAA Pre-Application for Airfield Safety Improvements 
 HDL Engineering Consultants, LLC Proposal 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
This contract addendum with HDL Engineering Consultants will fund the initial design work and then the 
additional CA services work once the project is underway.  This project, to the extent possible, has been 
preliminarily pre-approved by the FAA for funding in 2019 and will serve to provide needed airport safety 
features that will also double to enhance airport security upgrades in our recently adopted Airport Security 
Plan. 
 
The project will fund the replacement of 12 older Crouse Hinds airfield directional signs that have become 
constantly unmaintainable due to a lack of support from the manufacturer.  Repair the airports perimeter 
fence line and gate system which has received considerable damage over the years due to winter frost 
heaves, tree fall strikes and car crash damage.  Provide for lighting on the large and small aircraft parking 
aprons for taxiing aircraft to and from their parking place and also install lighted LED flashing early warning 
to vehicle signage to help keep automobiles off the aircraft aprons, taxiways and runways to avoid possible 
incursions with aircraft.  It will also remove tress from the south of runway 10/28’s transitional surface 
back to 550 feet from the runways center line.  
 
Many aspects of this project will serve dual purposes in terms of airport security and marketability, 
enhancing the Cities return on investment.  The needed fence line and gate repairs as well as the apron 
lighting and vehicular early warning system will further the goals of the new airport security plan.  With 
apron lighting, additional electrical conduit will be laid in the trenches to provide for future electrical outlets 
for aircraft parked on the aprons, at a much reduced cost.  The tree removal south of runway 10/28 will 
lower the cost of development on the lease lots that boarder Cope Industrial Way, helping to make them 
more attractive to future leasee’s.   
 
Once the anticipated FAA grant funding is awarded, the City will be reimbursed all of this upfront costs 
except for the anticipated 6.25% matching funds.  The FAA required Independent Fee Estimate for these 
services was obtained and the original HDL proposal was negotiated lower to within a 1% difference of 
costs.     
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
To approve Action Memorandum No. 19-009 Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Design and 
Construction Administrative Services Contract addendum with HDL Engineering Consultants, LLC for the 
2019 Airfield Safety Improvements Project in the Amount of $152,002.00. 

Page 108 of 117



Effective 1/2002 Printed 12/20/2018 

PREAPPLICATION/CIP DATA SHEET 

Airport Name: Palmer Municipal Airport Fiscal Year: 2019 
Project Title: Airfield Safety Improvements Project Revision No: 1 
AIP Project No: 3-02-0211-XXX-XXXX DUNS No: 037411071 

CIP Work Code 
Item Description Purpose Component Type Cost in Dollars ($) 

Airfield Directional Signage Replacement, Perimeter Fence line and Gate Repairs, 
Apron Lighting, Tree Removal from OFA   

        $650,000 

Total Cost:   $650,000 
Local Share: $40,625 
State Share: 

Federal Share:    $609,375 
Environmental Status: 
This project should fall under a Categorical Exclusion (Cat X) with an expected document completion date of no later than 
March 1, 2019. 
Land Title & Exhibit "A" Status: 
All Airport Lands in Fee Simple Title Held by the City of Palmer 

Airport Layout Plan (ALP) Status: 
A New ALP with velums was approval by the FAA on  August 22, 2016 with an ALP update approved November 28, 2018. 

Status of Legislative or Budget Authority: 
Expected date of legislative approval should be no later than March 31, 2019 

Open Projects: (Provide Federal Grant Number and Scheduled Close-Out Date) 
AIP 3-02-0211-017-2017 RW 16/34 Rehabilitation & Related Improvements, June 30, 2019 
AIP 3-02-0211-022-2018  2018 Taxiway Pavement Maintenance Project, January 31, 2019 
AIP 3-02-0211-023-2018  Acquire Snow Removal Equipment, March 31, 2019 
Project Description: 
Project would replace 12 unmaintainable Crouse Hinds airfield directional signs, Repair airport perimeter safety fence line and gates, provide safety 
lighting on aircraft parking aprons, provide vehicular warning signs to apron access and remove tress in the transitional surface OFS south of RW 10/28. 

Project Justification: 
The Crouse Hinds mandatory and directional signs have become consistently unmaintainable due to lack of support from the manufacturer.  
Replacement parts orders have had such extended wait times that they have remained inoperable for up to 7 months at times. The perimeter safety 
fence has been damaged over time in many places due to frost heaves, storm damage from tree falls, and accidents involving car strikes.  Many gates 
are functionally inoperable due to frost heaves and automobile incursions. All parking aprons at the airport do not have any type of lighting.  In winter 
time conditions with lower light levels, this can present safety challenges for safe aircraft operations to and from apron parking spaces to taxiways and 
runways. Unauthorized vehicles are entering parking aprons and better signage is needed to avoid incursions with aircraft. Trees need to be removed 
from the transitional surface of RW 10/28 in compliance with the airports FAA approved Obstacle Action Plan.      

Anticipated Impacts to existing FAA Facilities: 
No anticipated impacts to the existing FAA facility (Palmer Flight Service Station) at this time. 

Certification 

To the best of my knowledge and belief, all information shown in this CIP Data Sheet is true and correct and has 
been duly authorized by the sponsor. 

Nathan Wallace Frank J. Kelly 
Authorized Representative Name  (Print or Type) Contact Name (Print or Type) 

Airport Superintendent 
Signature Date: Title (Print or Type) 

City Manager 907-761-1334
Title (Print or Type) 
907-761-1317

Telephone (Print or Type) 

Page 109 of 117



Effective 1/2002 Printed 12/20/2018 

Telephone (Print or Type) 

Page 110 of 117



Page 111 of 117



Page 112 of 117



Page 113 of 117



Page 114 of 117



Page 115 of 117



Page 116 of 117



Page 117 of 117


	2019-0108 Agenda
	Ord 19-002 Amending 17.89 STR
	AM 19-001 Grader Purchase
	AM 19-002 ADA Sidewalks
	AM 19-003 Surplus Aerial Fire Truck
	2018-1127 Council Minutes Special Budget
	2018-1204 Council Minutes Special Budget
	2018-1211 Council Minutes Special Budget
	Clerk Report 2018-0108
	Ord. 19-001 Repeal 17.60.060 Distances Between Buildings
	Liquor License - Humdingers 3767 AM 19-004
	Liquor License - La Fiesta 3696 AM 19-005
	Liquor License - Mat-Su Miners 2931 AM 19-006
	Liquor License - Palmer Bar 1274 AM 19-007
	Liquor License - Palmer Golf Course 4064 AM 19-008
	AM 19-009 PAQ 2019 Airfield Safety Proposal Improvements



